Please note the change
in location:
159 Creek Drive

AGENDA THertiord, NC 27944
Alf items are for discussion and possible action.

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Auditorium at Emergency Services Buiding
June 1

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Commissioners’ Room at §:45 p.m.
{See information under Depariment Head Reporis)

i Cail to Order
il Prayer & Pledge

al. Pubtlic Hearing
o1 A. Parent te Child Subdivision, requested by William & Earnestens Howell ...vucerciveeeeesceseesesse e 5:5) pom.
AUTION

TAKEN ¥ To receive cilizens’ comments 1o eonsider a proposed parent-to-chifd subdivision by Wi!]iam &

e Earaestene Howell and Jacob Wills to sift decd a l-acre pasee] 40 danghiesniece Patrice Leigh apd

LATER hasband Andrew, located dirsctly bekting 1127 Mew Hope Read. Proposed lot would be a portion of
Tax Parceds 4-G032-000FA and 4-52-H062.

v, Approval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda

{Consent ifemns as follows will be adopfed with a single moiion, second and vole, unless a
request for remeoval of an ftem or ftems is mads from a Commissioner or Commissioners.}

A Approval of Minutes: May 4, 2020 Regular Mesting, Budget Work Sessions May 11, 26, 27, & May 18,
2020 Work Session {cancelled)

B.  Personnel Matters

Appointment MC 1 Working Toward 100 1E - Famiily & Children’s Mediesid {2)
Appeintment: IMC # {Lead Warker)

Resignation: IMC 11| (Lead Woerker)

Extenged Leave Time: Paramedic

Appointment; Part-TimefFil-in EMT (2

Agpointment: Par-Time/Eiil-in AEMT i1}

Appointment: Part-TimelFitl-tn Paramedic {2}

Resignatior: Pant-TemeFill-in AEMT

Step Increase

1. Social Services (1)
2 EMS(

3. Sheriff's Office (2)
4. Tax Dapartment (1}

D.  Budget Amendment Mo, 17 - 20

E.  Juverile Crime Prevention Council {4CPC) Docemendation

1. Certification for FY 2020-2021
2. Imer-fgency Councif Appeiniments for EY 2020-2021

F. Board Reappointments/Resignations

Reappointrrent. Coastat Reseurces Commission

Reappoiniment Economic Fnprovement Council

Resignations: Local Library Board 12)

Reappointments: Recreation Advisory Board {3}

Resignation: Recreation Advisory Board 3

Heappoiment. Senigr Tatheel Regional Advisory Board

- Reappointment: Tourism Developrment Aughority ~ Industry Representative

5. FY 2019-2020 Budget Ordinance Cormection
Vi Scheduled Appointments

R W h e L b

ACTION 2
REQUIRED c

SO th kg by

NO A, Susan Chaney, Social Services Director F00 pm.
ACTION 8. T.05 pm.
REGUIRED C.

Tl pm.



VAl
WViIL
NG
ACTION 4:
REQLIRED
iX.
xX.
ACTION
REQUIRED “’<
X1
NG
ACTIHON ‘%
REGUIRED

ACTION

;.

f?resentaﬁen of FY 2020-2021 Budget

Commissioner's ConcernsiCommittee Reports
A,

B.

C.

Oid Business

A Updates from County Manager

New Business

A, Planning Board itern: Parent fo Child Subdivision — requested by William & Earnesiens Howel]
Albemarie Reqional Hazard Mitigation Plan Resclution

- Renewal of Debrs Removal {CERES) and Debwis Monitoring (Landfall Strategies) Contract Agreements

8.

L

D

£.

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments

{if you wish o address the Board, your comments can be niade in person or in wiiting. i you are
addressing the Board in person, please siate your name for the recorg prior 1o speaking.

Comments are usually Fmited to three {3) minutes. If you wish fo send something in
WITLRY, you may fax it to {252} 426-4034d or e-mail mhunnicsit@perguimanscountync.gov.)

A,
B.

rEguien X

C.
Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

>

Letter from Perquimans County Schoois Regarding Retirement Systems Division's Contribution-
Based Cap Repori

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

A I A

Plat Log (April & May)

Building Inspector's Report

Code Enforcement’s Repart

information on Board of Equalization & Review
Tax Department Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER

Board of Equalization & Review fo meet in Auditorium at EMS Building at 6:45 p.m.

13

WA
Wik,

WIHLA,
BLA,

IX.B.

KC

A Enclosures:

Enciosures: Public Hearing is being held regarding the following matter:
A. Parent to Child Subdivision, requested by William & Earaestene Howell

#  Toeecrive citizens” comments fa eonsides a proposed prirent-to-child sebdivision by Witliam & Farnestene Howelf and
Facch Wills 10 gift deed & |-acre parcef to danghierfaiece Patrice Leigh and husband Andrew, [oemted directly behind
EQZT Mew Hope Read. Prapesed job would be a postion of Tix Parcels 4-0052-B00EA and 4-0052-0003,
Enclosures. items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. §f you wish fo discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.

Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthiy repor,

County Manager Heath will present the FY 2020-2021 Budget to the Board and request fo set up a Public
Hearing for Monday, June 15, 2620. {4 copy of Budget Message wilf be provided to you on Monday. )
County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board

Enclosure. A Public Hearing was held earlier in the meeting. The Board will need to take action on the
Parent-to-Child Subdivision reguested by William & Eamestene Howell,

Enclosure. The Board wili need to take action on enclosed Resolution adopting the Albemarle Regional
Hazard kitigation Plan.

Enclosures. The Board will need to take action on enclosed Debris Remowval {CERES) and Debris

Monitoring (Landfall Strategies) Contract Agreements. The Debarment language was the only change in
the contract,

if you wish to address the Board, your comments can be made in person or in writing. If you are
addressing the Board in person, please state your name for the record prior to speaking.

Comments are usually limited to three {3} minutes. If you wish to send something in writing, you
may fax if to (252) 426-4034 or e-mail miunnicutt@perquimanscouritync. gov.

ERHERFE LA RS T R R

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consent items as folfows will be adopted with a single motion, second and viole,
umless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner]

Approval of Minutes — May 4, 2020 Regular Meeting, May 11, 2020 Budget Presentation -
Board of Education & Social Services, and May 18, 2020 Regqular Work Session {Cancelled)

G:50 p.m.

............

B. Enciosures: Personnel Matiers

Employvee Employvee Action Grade! MNew Effective
MName Job Titie Reguired Sep Salary Date

Sharell Kenedy EC 1 working againsl BviC Appointment #1173 $207204 | eLE0
Julie Shreckenaast BAC | working assinst BAC 1 Appoinfment 143 S20304 | BSOS
LaShawnda Geaham-Wekls AC TIE (f.2ad Workee) Appoiriment $14 L2 DG HE
Matalie Verner IMC T8 ibead Workee} Resipnation 1529741240
CAW. Wilson Paramedic Paid Leave of Ahsesice 4 wecks 0302020

Tifiany Haynes PFTFEEMT Appointmert LE: A | OAsMN20

Flark Monigemesy PLTEEMT Appoinirent &34F 14850 | D6AH2020

Katrina Avidleti-Whire PEALAEMT Appointment 6 | 506720 | 0Ai1/2020
Nicole Anderson PLFI Peramedic Apprintent G841 518.25r. (0372020

i Alexamder Zobel PT{FT Paramedic Appoinereni Ly B18.234e. | 06012030
£ adeting Lighehill FT/FT AEMT Resianation /162020

Enclosures: During the Budget process, the
The following individuals are being recommen

following step/merit increases were approved for the employee.
ded by their supervisor for step/merit increases:

Employee

Emplayes Grades New Effective
MName Jdob Tije Slep Sakary Daze
Amy Febton Sacial Waorker 1A&T T4 544,624 EIEAH 2020
Faith Brogphion £ EMS PTIFi ~ AEMT SN $18.43hr. QETLI20240




Employee Employee i Grades New Effective
Name Jorb Fikle H Siep Saklary Date
Abyssa Waliers Paraumedis E8/2 5389146 Q6020240
Russell Gray, ITE Cenified Beputy 532 §34.102 GEH 2020
Christopher Murray Certified Deputy 6355 536,582 B3 2620
Tashara (iramby H Tax Cherk — Collections 584 526,382 (312020

Enciosure: The Board will nead to take action of the enclosed Budget Amendment No. 17 - 20.

Enclosures: The Board will need to consider the enclosed JCPC Documentation::
i FCPC Cortification: This i (o certify the fondiesg throwgk JOPC for Y 20202024,
i 3 C2020-202%: This i do vertily the Inder-Agency Couneil Members fior Y 3020-2071.

2

The following reappomtmentsffe&gﬂaﬂons will need to be considered for Board action:

i EFFECTIVE

f NAME i BOARIVCOMMITTEE ACTIDN TERM BATE
Fleath, Frenk ! Coastal Resvorees Advisory Coorcit Reappuintment 2 15, (7012020
Easseer, Bremds Ecanpmic Improvement Counsil *Bes nole below (132020
Stattinus, Cynihia F.ocai Library Board Resigpaipn = (72030
Rass, Bill Local Library Board Hesignation** BIOE2020
Lassiter, Radney Recreiion Advisory Commitier - Belvidere Reappoistmest UTIOE220
Proctor, Feif Recrealion Advisory Commises - Bethed Resigtrdion® L E] Al
Lezgh. Fosdella Recrestion Advisory Comunities - Commissioner Heappotatimest DHGE20
Sinith, Aprit Recreatton Advisory Committes - Pasksville Reappoiniment LM
Hofman, Lillian Senior Tarhee! Regionad Advisory Soard Beappoiniment DTGLA20240
McDonald, Stephen Tourism Development Authorigy {Industey Hep) Rueappointment OFHH 2020
MOTES;

5%

* Dr. Mason of FIC sent an e-mazil siating that they hid moeditfed their byl
Commissioners for this appoinimest.

These individuals have stated shey are not interested in beipg ng reapamnted w these Boards Committees.

aws and will no longer be consulting with Cousty

Enciosure;

During the audit preparations, an error
Tetephone Fund was discovered. Thisis

on the Budget Ordinance under the Emergency
to correct that typographical error. Board action is being requested.




iH. Page 1

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Perguimans County Board of County Commissianars will hoid 3 pubtic hearing on Monday, June
1, 2020 at 6:50 PM in the Emergency Services auditorium room at 159 Creek Drive, Hertford, NC, to
consider a proposed parent-to-child subdivision by Wiliam & Earnestene Howell and Jacoh Wills to gift
deed a 1-acre parcel to daughter/niece Patrice Leigh and husband Andrew, located directly behind 1027
New Hope Road. Propesed lot would be a portion of Tax Parcels 4-0052-00014 and 4-0052-0002.

The proposed Deed of gift may be reviewed during normal business hours before the public hearing at
the Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Office, at 104 Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-
2027 or email rhondamoney@perguimanscounty nc.gav for meore information.

Publish in Perquimans Weekly on May 14, 2020



IHLA. Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Money, Pianner
For BCC Meeting June £, 2020

SUBJECT: Parent-to-Child Subdivision Request No. NZV-20-81 for William and
Earnestene Howell to gift deed a one acre flag-lot 1o their daughter and son-in-law, Patrice and
Andrew Leigh. Subject property is a 5.32 acre parcel at 1027 New Hope Road. Proposed acre
and access easement is to encompass part of a 5.35 acre parcel at 1023 New Hope Road. Subject
property is also known as Tax Parcel No. 4-0052-0001A and 4-0052-0002.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Proposed Lavout:

Goal:

Applicants are requesting to gift one acre of their 5.32 acre parcel to their daughter so she can
put a house directly behind their own home.

Obstacles:

1} Parcel Shape Does Not Meet Minimum Requirements - Subject property is zoned RA, rural
agriculture. Minimum lot size and dimensions in an RA zone are 43,000 sq. fi., 125 fi. wide and
150 ft. deep. The applicants’ parcel is less than 125 fi. wide. The newly proposed parcel will be a
flag lot where access is the ‘pole’ and the “flag’ is the part which must meet minimum lot size
and dimensions, Subdivision Regulation A0HBK9Ka) requires a minimum 25 ft. wide access

easement along the pole. The applicants® parcel has a house at New Hope Road which takes up
most of the width of the land rendering less than 25 feet for an easement.

The proposed lot must recombine with a part of neighboring parcel 4-0052-0002 owned by Mr.
Jacob Wills, Mrs. Patrice Leigh's uncie, to gain sufficient dimensions (see attached GIS maps}.
According to Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations section 701(E), gifts of land that
exempt fees are only allowed between parent and child or grandparent and grandchild.
Applicants request parent-to-child status since only 20% will be from an uncle.

2) Subdivision Creates 2 Non-conforming Residual Lois. {one in front, one behind) — If the
proposed parcel is created behind the existing home, a rear northerly lot is created that becomes
landlocked and is too narrow. An addifional ingressfegress easement is being proposed to run
alongside the west edge of the proposed Iot as shown on the attached GIS map. The residual
front lot is required to be one acre but that would push the proposed Leigh acre farther into the
crop field, disrupting crop production; therefore the applicant requests to leave the front lot of
1027 New Hope Road as its current mowed-yard size of approximately 1/2 acre due to its

continuous existence for at least 27 years which has been verified through historic satellite
photos.




LA, Page 2

Exira Thoughts to Consider:

% Water line for a water meter should be a utility easement in conjunction with an
ingress/egress easement on the survey.

% Drainage easement, as approved by Planning Board and local soil and water staff, should
be indicated on the survey to be recorded, by text and graphically if possible.

L
-b'ﬁ

House orientation is requested to be perpendicular to New Hope Road. [Subdivision
Regulations section 402(B)9)(d). ...The “building setback line” for the Front Yard runs
parallel to the street and is measured from within the “Flag” part of the lot, not the “pole”
part.] Minimum front and rear setbacks for a house are 30 ff. and side sethacks are 15 fi.
(Zoning Ordinance section 704),

Regulations and Procedure

Potential Schedule: Friday, March 20, 2020 the Howell's Application package was received by the
Planning & Zoning Office and was found to be substantially complete as a conceptual plan. A septic
syster permit was added Monday, March 23", Planning Board’s action at the Regular Meeting on April
14* would normally allow the case to be scheduled before the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) on
May 4%, Due to Governor Roy Cooper’s COVID-19 coronavirus executive order{s) this case was deferred

to June Ist. Notice of hearing was provided per quasi-judicial procedures in zoning ordinance section
2302(e).

Recommendation Procedure: Perquimans County Subdivision Regulation Section 206 provides for
the Planning Board to consider the proposed subdivision at a public meeting and to make a
recommendation to the BCC. In considering the request, the Planning Board and BCC shall use as a
guide Section 206 (a) through (d) of the Subdivision Regulations.

Per county subdivision regulation section 107, proposed subdivisions must comply with the tocally
adopted Coastal Resource Commission Land Use Plan.

Consistency with 2016 Land Use Plan Update: According to the Projected Future Land Use map
Exhibit IX-B, page IX-36 of CAMA’s 2616 Land Use Plan Update, the subject area is zoned
Commercial for the balf-acre residual at the road (due to child daycare) and Residential
Agricubtural for the remainder of the parcel and surrounding parcels. The Land Use Plan Update
may be viewed in its emtirety on the County website at www.PerquimansCountyNC.gov (click on
“Departments” then “Planning and Zoning” then scroll to the bottom of the page and click on
“Perquimans County 20135 Joint CAMA Land Use Plan Update-Recertified 4-26-2017).

General Land Use Plan Objectives on page il-17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows: “The
fand use plan should help the County: preserve iis rural character; profect and preserve the natural
environment. provide adequate public fucilities and services: achieve support and consensus for County
iitiatives; promote wmity in its residential and commercial communities; and, make infrastructure
mmprovements that compliment but do not duplicate existing systems. ™



n.A. Page 3

Proposad one
acre iot

Legend

fmﬂm? Farcels_2020

~ — — - (anterlnes
o Address Foints

. . . P i E
1 inch equals 106 fest Disciaimer: Parcel lines are for tax purposes only. This map is NOT
Map created April 24, 2020 @ substitute for a land survey or legal document. The County
! assumes no legal responsibility for the information contained on

Perquimans County, NC
GIS Department

this map.



lHLA. Page 4

1 inch equals 291 feet
Map created March 31, 2020

Disclaimer: Parcel lines are for tax purposes only. This map is NOT
a substitute for a land survey or legal document. The County
Perguimans County, NG

assumes no legal responsibility for the information contained on
this map.
GIS Department




ili.A. Page &

Perquimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR GIFT OF PROPERTY

This section to be completed by County:

Dete Received: VY20 Reveivedby: T ___Date Completed: 32 Y2020
Confirmed by: Subject Property Tax Map No.: 7-0050 -op 6] A&
Proposed sumber of lots: | Is residusl parcel over 10 acres? 10 . oo,
-remind: spplicant to reguest ﬁ.ﬂHSsprehaunary approval af'mdual ist when
applying for septic tank permit for proposed lo(s).

Name of Boundary Survey:
Property Ovmer(s): W, {}ro.m o Farnecdens  Wills Alnis el

Miiling Address: (729 fleww flope, fof.~ Alertford M. C, 279%%
Home Phone: (1§ }éﬁ E.= Wok: Same ; Celi (ﬁﬁ'm Fﬁéﬁﬁ&?_ Sl

I (We) hereby certify that 1 (we)} am (are) the owner(s) of the property located at
f'ﬁn?,?' Net) #2e% ﬁ, . I{We) hereby request a Deed of Gift Subdivision at this location. I
(we) ackmowledge that this Application is for a single lot to my (our) child or grandchild.
Furthermore, I (we) acknowledge that this is the one and only such gift in Perquimans County given to
this child or grandchild from me (us) during the last ten {10) year period and that the resultant ot is
equai to or exceeds the standards of the County as shown in the Subdivision Regulations and that
Testrictions are placed pursuant to Section 601(e) of the Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations
in the Deed of Gift to the child or grandchild. As the owner(s) of the property, I {we} request approval
of the proposed Deed of Gift and related Boundary Survey.

Respectfully yours,

;gfnjmﬁ,?NWW - ?/r%)zn::»b
%ﬁ% e/ thf [19/ 20415
Garu i > Fbaso 1L

Sworn to and subseribed before me, thisthe 19 dayof #Ylaetbna , 2080 .
Notary Public M County of W-Q ,

Stateof S ocdta arobng
My commission expires; S / [2099.

Forma revised 11-9-12

1of4



HELA. Page 6

Perquimans County, North Carolina

APPLICATION FOR GIFT OF PROPERTY
CBECKLIST OF INFORMATION AND ITEMS NEEDED PRIOR TO
APPROVAL & RECORDATION OF BOUNDARY SURVEY:

To confirm compliance with Section 701(e) of the Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations,
complete and return pages | and 2 of this Application for Gift of Property, and provide additional
information, as follows: :

i/ Page 1 of Application.

' A
' . . et orior +o eeadedi®
____ Copy of proposed Deed of Gift, e applicebie undif afte Bl Proe

-l
L : o Pn B
Boundary Survey with Certification Statements and references to residual parcel, ko B
if Note #1, below). hoae o '
aay (see OW) . Pouky Plenning, g{—EF{"‘ hed ol s Sraive R
i, T L L rreches
Water Availability: Coutly wefie paped | with Bt Ao, .

Y.

‘/ Proposed sewage system: | ﬁ—‘ﬁ&mf} Spht {attach ARHS’s septic « 7:%% "'*-P_h; P“;&ﬁ
system approval (and Preliminary Approval for residual parcel, if applicable}or - s prgertS
tetter of availability for public sewer as applicable). ol +

+”_ My (our) ownership of parent tract is evidenced by attached deed recorded in Real
EstateBook _ %3Y  Page 735  OR Will File Number .

v My {our) parent tract is known as Township No. 4 Map/Development No.
0652 Pascel No. 6 ocy A

iSizeometTmtﬂﬁ_m_

~_ Linear footage width (street frontage): 100" mddeptirjz*@?-fofpazentm

S

“__ Depth of parent tract: 2, S°° Mo linear feet. )

_-_/_f Parent tract is zoned: R A . Future Land Use classification:_£s:dect As,

/__Review and consultation with Soil & Water Conse rvation staff Apr1 8,2020 LT T

h

May need to establish drainage easements on the property lines depending upon To be filurenced
- Drainage plan requirements. 2 ) Sty
. F1od ]
Disclosure statement referencing Section 40 {8 anth(20) of the Perquimans
County Subdivision Regulations regarding grading, drainage and erosion contyol.

— Other (specify):

___ Other {specify):
NOTES: '
(1) Any Iot of less than 10 acres, including any residual parcel, must obtain a certificate from the Afbemarie

Regionat Health Service stating whether or not septic systems may be approved for the lot{s); and (2) There
is no fee for this Application.

2of4



gorvesidual

Proposed one
acre jot

a0 fueasement

1
1
1
L
1
i
L
!
I
I
ke

0'ft wid:

4

oposed

pro

-

T

. S e o
1 inch equals 1086 fest Disclaimer: Parcel fines are for tax purpeses only. This map is NOT
Map created April 24, 2020 & substitute for a land survey or legal document. The County
. ' : assumes no legal responsibifity for the information contained on
Perquimans County, NC this map.
GIS Department




i A, Page 8

To Whom It May Concerme

Weiram Hy 3217 Mé@ﬁu ézf/ué«ﬁé

| duly acénowiéc@e and agree to give as a deed of gift one (1)
acre of land to ﬂhdﬂ’k—: L ﬂ/\ %&Sﬁ@piﬂjh

In conjunction with this transaction all parties agree and

concede that this transition is to be void of any legal disputes.

| d
Signed this A day of L{W , 20220
Parties to agreement: Date:
-
Peldere Lavwirsy Fa/ooqs
3/;1/ L0208
3 / 2} Jdo 2 o |




lil.A. Page 9

Property Location:
- New Hope Road, Hertford, NC 27944

In accordance with any a_ppffca&té laws, I, M@M
do ﬁere&y concede and grant RPordew 2o C:{’)f“\ and

_ @&fﬁa&fmm LﬂS\f\ the rights to establish an ingress and %egress. '
driveway lane adjacent to my property./o23 Mew ﬂ*’ﬁ e Rd.
All maintenance, repairs and or upgrades shail be solely the |
responsibility of the parties for which the drive fand is provided.
Property owner shall be excluded from afl and any matter of

maintenance.
Signed this /M oarch day of >~ , 2050 _,
Parties to agreement: Date:
2-2-Qoa o
5 - 2- 20QZs




11LA. Page 10

Submited by
mu LJEEES

-, . March18,2020

e

This information is submitted to the Perguimans County Zoning Department.

The ﬁamesum;rs at 1027 New Hope Road wish to give as a Deed of Gift (1) one acre
of Land to meet the requirements of Zoning Laws. In doing so, their request is that it
wili be granted based on a {35) thirty-five year residency and qualification of
Grandfathered Clause provisions.

All parties involved in all land extensions will comply with any documents or

statements that may be required by the Perquimans County Zoning Department.

Existing Tract Land Lines does not meet zoning width requirements, therefore is

deemed inaccessibie for sub-division piots. It can only be used for agricu}mie

development.



T Are—

e R

Page 11

HEA.

3 B

Subopithad by Jo-mel pad
Tetolk wills

e R e T gy —

— e —— - — — e

B it




Page 12

-
!I_ pe .
e L 4 "
FPermil: 305437 Aldtnryy g ee
R AT Stvices Perquimans
PG REPAIR
Owner- Appligant: LTAR: 0.3¢0 A
AMDREW JAMES LEIGH ANDREW JAMES | Fign Water: PUBLIC %
411 LIGHTFQOT MHP L ANE 411 LIGHTFODT MAHP LANE TYPEIC, /é’
HERTFORD, NC 27544 HER'FFGRD, NG 2?‘941_4 SINGLE FapLy ;
- GPD: 480
Locafion; o - 4
BEHMND 1027 NEWHOPE ap .
Timo el Toulk i TN gﬂm?*“a—“"“"
- O”Eh:!.ﬁ—‘ - e tﬁga Q{Uu@i“'
) L}a.g,s - NP "-‘L‘j ﬁﬂ‘—&;&,'
" E b | &>
P 78 I O _
-1 W-:-cem.&&?i' } f
T iaf C.-g.u‘LU‘J i
R S | ;-1 ) J
< [
- l& 5 A.cl..z.f 2,:-:,13' w i ;3
. \9, } """""’f r %i-r
. é&' % ) |
i 3
g
Or.oa -
—
’ Gue)l ¥54'3 {jgt.ﬂ-:-r}j
Date: 03112000

Azproved:

_— Dale:




HLA. Page 13

ABREVIATED SUBDIVISION
PATRICE J. LEIGH
LiT]

ANDREW JAMES LEIGH

PERQUINANS COUNTY, KORTH GAROLNA.
HEW HOPE TOWNSHIP
PAGMINTY [ACISED o 6D SE0H, A, A0 T35

h PORTI S
sm-s sm&nu LR AYEOEE WP AT CLMRTE S8 SUDE B FBES
HEREY = M-, mwwmm

THE FRAEA L WELE FABMURT
24 7COT FRATIOH T LT B AN EHITW Orr THE WORE:H ISFENERCED

SCALE | INGH = B0 FEET APRIL 27-28,2020

5] = 3 o 0 £ ko]
THEAE Bl S A LCN ML B HORITORTAL CORTRIL MCIERENT WETHI D000 FEET
oF THIS 1IN
FLOFE DS O M FHE A FLOGD MG FERME 190G TR 00K 2020/ 20
CHE GRS FRUACKE, S, £ GRORHES AT Bl SAALEL 0 DATEHET THAL.

DU To AL ERTER

‘rsnmwumwmww

W PERSTEANT GHUNTY OF COMBHIRDAINE. £ T L,
mm@mummmmmm&h
HAIRE AR mmmq

EASCHENT SONTRHLY .02 ASRE

. AT A B
" 2L5pa 460

~HEXEND.

18 - CUATI RN HPE
IR = SHUSTIHG Qs ROD

THP - 36T BOH Por{
HTE~ KT TR S

SEB - SET 00 e EMET RES

e SURAFASE HUHOLRE
-
[ RS LTy
2 b PdhE
f )
2 >
LiH & B 2 %
L 424 4y B2 EI E f 5
; i
g § P
i & St Tipo
Y ﬁgm_i-:__;anmmm
‘g""ra:% g ".';f!;
3
= g

FLET E5.0F L BT TIT CABKISS A XA00TNS -
STEHEE THE AREA OF A SOOSTT O
Tual Wig i REMHEATS o i
sk, it | MK CERVENY TR THEE PLAT IS CASI Y -~
e FOON NE ASTUL, SVES I KE: TIA it TAFI0 oF N
FRICICH KT CASULATED B F1 3005 THET THE WP - £ -
i Ao WITK s} 88 41 0 13 Srngs. L4 Lo N
SRR, TERNAIEE, £ERIPEATCN KoMK \ fer [ \ .
7ol | HERSSY CRATHY Dkl
-
SR Hak BT FOLVG TD: CokaLy
\
REVIER CHPILER TaTE

M-73 e




PlEA. Page 14

Perquimans County Planning Board

MINUTES
Tuesday, Aprit 14, 2020

The Perguimans County Planning Board held its regular monthly meeting on Tuesday, Aprit 14, 2020 at 7:00 PM in the
Commissioner Meeting Room of the Courthouse Annex Building,

KMEMBERS PRESENT: A Moare, Chair
Lewis Smith, Vice Chair
A0 Roberts
Brenda Lassiter

MEMBERS ABSENT: Iohn Skinner

OTHERS PRESENT: Rhonda Money, Planner/Gis
Applicants

Planning Board Chair, A.l. Moore, called the meeting tc order at 7 d opened with prayer by Lewis Smith.

Agerwda item |, Approval of Agenda: -
presented. The motien passed unanimoush

Mr. A.0. Roberts 3
2019. The motion

ope Road. Proposed acre and access easement is to encompass partofa
_ ubject praperty is also known as Tax Parcel No. 4-0052-0001A and 4-0052-
i:that this Board is advisory and the next Board is an elected officials County

ner Board {BCC) which will make the final decision. Normally this would be presented at the May BCC

due to N.C. Go 1or Roy Cooper's coronavirus executive arder restricting meetings ¢ 15 or fewer people
s will be detayed to the June BCC meeting when hopefully the order will have expired.
mmary of why the proposed lot did nat meet required dimensions and how to bring it up
1o subdivision stan he explained how additional lots are madvertently created and they cannot be landiocked.
A stipulation was suggested to put on the face of the survey that refers to the residual 3 acres on the northern end
which will not alfow it to be developed until it meets subdivision regulation and zening ordinance minimums. The front
Iot was existing at the time the zoning ordinance was established and has been continuoushy Tived on for at least 27
years which was verified through historical ortho-photos and satellite imagery. Things to consider were emergency
vehicle access relating to easement width and shape, water meter and water line location, drainage easement, and
house orlentation. Emails were read from the county water department and the local soil & water technician,
Perquimans Water Department will only self them a new tap if they have a "true” documented easement and only one

Planner Money

i



A, Page 15

dwelling is allowed per water meter. The recommendation from the soif & water technician is to build up the land
where the house will be and create some small swales/ditches along the property boundaries, My, Smith asked about
existing drainage around the houses at the road and if neighboring landowners had agreed to allow the easemeant to
erpss their property. Mr. Moore added that he felt that 25 feet was not wide enough for the newer fire trucks to
maneuver adequately. Ms. Lassiter discussed the need for ingress/egress easement language to be in the dead. M.
lames Wills asked about the possibility of a water utifity easement going across the yard of 1027 New Hope Road.
Planning Board members felt that was a reasonable request so planner Money agreed to ask the water department
about it and report back to the applicants. More discussion ensued regarding acce ement width being expanded to
40 feet. Drainage and its impartance for the septic system were discussed furth

Ms. Lasster made a motion, sen:r.mde& tw Mr. Rc‘herts to recam

Agenda item: IV, Other Bems A: Status Ré

Reroning Request No. [PUD] REZ-19-3%, requ
acres from [RA] Rural Agriculture to [PUDICU
informed the Board that (PU
meeting and a recombinatip

) AC to rezone approximately 1,457
ment Conditional Use District, Planner Money
{119 Board of County Commissioner

Regorder

Attachments: & {3i



aprii 20, Yol cominuBPBe 1 agg

MEMBERS PRESENT: Walace Melsen, Chalrman Fondelkz Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hoffler T. Kyle Jones
Alan Leninan

WMEMBERS ABSENT: Chartes Woadard

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County ManagerDeputy Clerk to the Board

Tracy Mathews, Finanoe Officer

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
The following departrment supenvisors presented their budget requesis for FY 2020-2021;
5:08 pn. - Bill Jenniags - Tax Department
5:38 pan. ~ Jzcob Peele — Soil Conservation
:08 pun. — Nick Lokizs — Water Department
§:30 p.m. — Holly Hunter ~ Board of Elections
708 pon. - Virgit Parrish - Inspections
130 pom. — Beverly Gregory — Sepior Ceater

VVVYVYYY

ADJOURMNBENT
After the last Departmentat Bledget Presentation, the meeting was adjoumed.

Wallace E. Nefson, Chainnan

Deputy Clerk to the Board

Axr kbW btk Rt ek d N koW

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS

Aprik 30, 2020
500 pom.

The Perglimans County Board of Commissioners met to meceive the Departmental Budget
Presentations on Monday, Aol 30, 2020, at 5:00 p. in the Auditorium located in the Emengency
Servicas Building,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace Meison, Chaiman Fondelia Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hoftar T. Kyle Jones
Alan Lennon Charles Wondard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Wone
OTHERS PRESENT:

Frank Heath, County ManagerDeputy Clerk to e Board
Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESE MTATIONS
The fofowing departrment supenvisars presented heir budget requests for FY 2020-2021-
5:00 p.m, — Howard Williams - Recreation Department
230 pam. — Jewsl Winslow — Cooperative Extension
5200 pm. — Sheloy White — Sheriff's Department
&:30 porL. — Jackie Frierson — Regiseer of Deeds
T:00 p.m, ~ Joasthan Mixen — EMS/Emergency MenagementComemunications

R R

ADJOURNMENT
After the last Departmental Budget Presentation, the meeting was adisumed.

Wallace £, Neilson, Chairman

Depuly Clerk to the Board

*!’**ti*i%ﬂ'x**i’!’****l’

REGULAR MEETING

May 4, 2020
00 pom.

Sipecial Noktce for tonighi’s megting: The Pemuimans Caunty Soand of Commissiomers’ REGULAR MEETING
will be hetd on Monday, Mey 4, 2020, gt 7:00 R, i the Audiforum of fhe Smergency Services Building locafed at
1588 Creek Dy, Herffard, NG 27944, Becawse tiis is considered an esserial masaling, e public will bo able
attertd but social distareing will be required. i addifion, pubie comments wil be mage i person or i wiiting, which
need f he providad to the Clerk to the SBeard priorio 5:00 pom. on Mondsy, May 4, 2020, You mzy deliver fem to

her via fax [{252) 426-4034)) or e-mail at MRt @ perquiranscountyre.ooy, | yau have any questions, please
cantact the Counly Manager's Gffice af (252} 426-H484.

The Perquimans County Boerd of Commissioners met in & regular meeting on Manday, May 4,
2020 &t 7200 p.mn. in the Auditorium of the Emergency Services Building. The meeting was moved from
Commissioners Room located on the first floor of the Perquimians County Courthouse Anney,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman Fondeila A, Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hofer Alan Lennon
Charles Weodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: T. Kyie Jones

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County hanager  Mary Hunnieutt, Clerk Lo the Boarmg

Hackney High, County Altorney



3500

The meefing was called to order oy Chairm
and the Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance.

May 4, 2020 continued V.A. - Page 2

an Melsan. Commissiones Hoffler gave the invooation

AGENDA

Chairman Helson stated fhat a copy of the amendest
A. Leigh made a motion o agprove the Agends,
Woadard and unanimously approved by the Boarg

Agendz was at their seats tonight. Fondetla
as amended. The motion was seconded by Charles

COMSENT AGENDA

The following Hems were considered ko

be routing and were unanimously agproved Gn o motion

msade by Alan Lennon, seconded by Charles Woodard.

1.

Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutes — A
Session wilh Board of Education,
Fresentations, Apedl 2530, 2020,

pril &, X020 Reguiar Steeting, Apr 20, 2020 Loint Work
Apsil 20, 2020 Regutar Wisk Session (Cancedled), and Budge

2. Porsonnel Matters:
Employee Emplayee Acklon Grade! New Effeefive
Mame Jnb Ticle Required Stap Salarw Drode
3dan Leicesler Paramedic Lemve of Ah SEr s QU1 GRH
Jodn danes AEMC Hensoved From Raster DAMIHGH
Cedy Creneling faranedic Rentoved From Raszer QG224
Kriglen aszizer EMIC 113 Lea Warker Faomssan £35.682 | 05812000
Rebeesa Coepres BAC 1Inzerim Fiseed Ademimisiraice Peomcgion® A A T
EXiiz i an interin posiice uand tomimtnttie EHfifcer is refereed o2 crvure ok 0 weork,
3. Step/Merit incroases:
i Emplayee Erapliyoe Grade Hew Effective
L Mame Fa3 Title Siep Salary Dgte
§ Hiphest Blale Tochnizian 1 580 28304 G501
Amma fohnsen LCestified T Tedseomenunicator EE] FI0A4E] ES172I0
Zeb Daneker Cerifed Teletompunicror [ S5, 34T, LML
Stewen Pyle Lestificd PIE Telsoomenimicatar 525 5500 | oimaanzo
4, Bodgst Amandment:
BUDCGET AMENDMENT 20, 15
GENERAL FUND
AMOELINT
CODE NUMIER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE BECREASE
e e ——
10-50-0015 Fire is=shali - Safany B30
10-530- L0 Trawgl 109
1033450 Mai ance/fepair Equipment - Fad [
16-530| 51 Mﬂm%&h}mt- Eht 2400
M-330-171 i Repair Vehicles 4,500
EXPLANATHIN: Yo gmend FY 524 budpet 10 2dd furds 33 cover TAPENSS.
5. Proclamation; Oldsr Americans Month M2 The Soard adopted the follewing Rescfution Protaiming

st T REE AMERcans Menth 2020

May, 2020 a5 Older Americans donih:

Hiter Americags Mootk 268
& Byosdamgting

“'E::rnas,PﬁquimansCﬂuﬂt}'iﬂ.&uiesam'aingnmherﬁfoléﬁﬁmtﬁmsuﬁom less ¢ {0k 4o aur o ity

ewesy day incbudes & prowing nuembes of aldes Ammeticzns wie eneich and strengiben gur SO, ard

Whereas, Pequimars Ceunly is stranger when Poupi of ald naes, abilisies, and backgrounds ace included and entoEaged b make

their mark: gnd

:‘rr;dlkm. Pezquisnars Counsy retognizes the imposunes of e physical, rmentsl, seeial, meé crticnal weli-heig of its citizens;

Wheveas, Praquimans Cousaly ¢z suapon A CArmuAnity membress by:

f irg Endfepend mcluzion, and partzsip
anpaging alder sdults throuph sducaion, recrestion, aidd serviec; ang
*  cannecting pesple n%lhappammi:icswsﬂlammﬁﬁm. cxperience, and tsSems.
Mow Erm-g{m-e, we, the Pesquintans Cousty Bazrd of Cemmiissicner, o herehy proclaim Mzy 2020 4o be Oider Americans Manth,
The Perquimans Coenly Seard of Commnissicness Leges every residenl o recagpize alier adults and 1la Petple who suppart them
a5 [ bees of our Aly.
ADOPTED the 4" day of iy, 2430
Waltwer E. Melsen, Cheirmsa
Perguimans Cownty Baard of Commissicnes
ATTEST:
Cler; ta the Board SEAL
6. MisceHaneous Doguments:

4 Additionat it, irgments; The Sownty recaived a lelter from Sonna Winbome, Audior siaing that shey
are ey o perform an aditicaal part of car aud at & cost of $3,700, Board approved the armandmarnt o the
AL Contract.

k. ase A ment with Board of eation - Ki Basketball © : Fhe Board Unansmezs by
approved the renswal of ihe Tollowing lease agreemeal with the Board of Education:

MNCRTH CAROLINA
PERQUEMANS COsiNTY AGREER

THES mmmmmaa*@&hw,mhymm&mlms CCRRITY BOARD GF
mmmmt&&.%ﬂ?.%hﬁm

T, Lessor o PERCUINEANS COEINTY, o bedy poftic and carpemee of the Staip
o hioeth Camiing whose address & $.0 Bow 45, Hetfxd, MOZT0H, Laveon;




way 4, ZiedcontruedPage 3 asos

WITHNESSETH:

'JHaTu@mmmﬁmﬁmmﬁmﬁmmmhmmmmmsﬁmm
Tereny Booepd 2 Losses of Essstr 3 certai pasaes of nd I}'Egaﬂbe‘ﬁhﬂ:de‘Hmﬁaﬂ,}b:ﬁﬁTﬂ“uﬁp,?a@mw,
‘oot Carcling, mesre particuledy detrfied 23 Sfoas:

Begi:minga:zaﬁPKmﬂaﬂmmﬂmnedgedﬂmdﬂnMufﬁgmmmmmmmzﬁm
immﬂmm&&ma@.n{ﬁ:dwﬁayﬂﬁgmmh&mwgﬁﬂgm-ﬁ
Emmsm,mmmm'mm&umaMMpmmmtrwmﬂ-ﬁmﬁﬂam
sedinon pin, dhence et 785 00 O0F wes? 125 oot &9 2508 irmph,umm:i“w{}ﬂ'm?ﬁmmamrﬁnﬁ
1he placeof Seginning. ﬁkmm?mswéﬁw%@anm&mﬁﬂm "4 BURVEY ANDHPLAT
mmm%mmwmm&mmmwmaw&hm
Repisiered Surveyar, i-ﬂng,mmmdmadcapmlﬁm{ﬁklm’ssmﬁmufécuﬁ King Street Sehaal
gy

THE TERAES AND CORDITIONS ABOVE REFERRED T ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. TERn. %]muﬁnllh&gineanflJun:MEmdstﬂilmdumdmﬁna:uﬁlﬂaﬁdindﬂdiﬂgﬂxi[stdwuf
3day 2044,

2 mmmﬁsﬁmm%pﬂybﬁnﬁmewalmm&mFnrib:crgiremmfmnem
ferzaf.

A mmmm&mmmmdmmmEm@mmmm
& heskeddl cogrd and sl of the weml, MG, ’ E=T "“MTEMMmmtﬂmrtﬁzh‘aﬂa
fieasce: emtamd e premises end to maerin e sme,

4 LSEQFPREMISES, Rt is exprassly-asteed St the mmm&mhmd%m&mmw
swﬂhb&%ﬁbﬁmmkﬁasﬁmw&pﬁmﬁmmmm

5. AZRNGHMENT AND SUBLETTING, Lessze shull rict assiem this teae or subdt By gt of the keesod propesty wishou e
e ooesedof e essor,

A LIABRICY. mmhﬁmﬁ-mmmmammmdﬂm&mw&mmﬁwm
propery enace risfs wde sremies doring the tem of this e,
T IRASH, lmeuﬂhéaﬂyimgﬁﬁiﬁyﬂaﬂwﬂﬁ&waﬁmwﬂﬂ@msﬁdmaﬂmw

nirrérsrﬂmyfn:oﬁcpa&mefsaﬁmﬂwﬁﬂahmhsmmmhwh}-ﬂzmmwmﬁ
property. Lessoswill diepose afthe conirss 8RS continer ot 2 sk o raore ol iFeesded.

B SECLATY. lesewilmidz Mhﬁ?mﬁmmwmnwmﬁwmﬂﬁim
ekl in the cversing 2for B fackity & dogai.

Eemwwmwm@mﬁm&mmmmmmmwwmm
wm-ﬁsmmmmwmmafﬂgmmmmwmmmummmmﬁw
Cmun:,-,d:ewg:ﬁ&nﬂﬂﬁmﬁmhmmmwkwwkﬂmﬁmﬂmﬁmmwuﬁﬁﬂ
saidﬁuzﬁlmmmmm@ﬁﬁﬁmmkaﬁmﬁmmdﬂmm&n&mawm

LEssoa:
FERHEIBAANS COLRNTY BOARS OF
EDUHCATION
B
e —C
Bramd of Etacation
ATTEST:
Seczbry o e Fapdmzs
Loty Boerd al Bdeczion
EESSEE:
FERCAMMANS COUNTY
By,
Comnty
ATTEEST:
Chrk i the Bror ol
Cuﬁniwicmsnt'hmﬂa:ﬁ;
STATEOP NDRTHCARDILEYA,
COUNTY OF PERGUDHANS

I 4 Metzry Pubdic of the Cosmty sﬂ&n:ﬁ:mﬂ,mﬁﬁrﬂm_______,
mm%wﬁ@ﬂ%&hk%ﬁmmmmﬁmmwﬁwm%
Eivens and i e 2t o b oo, the freging Ertrumens was m%hm@r&ﬂﬁmmmkmﬁmmiymm i
Tlerk:,

Wress my hend and officis sierp erseet, i dayed A,
Hdary Poblic
ol smurEsTion mipies:;
FEATECF SORDHCARCEINA
COLRTY OF PEROLARAANG

i 3 Matary Public of the Comty =4 S o, Dy
pamaﬂymzxgmmemmmmwmmkmaﬁ:mmm&msﬂmwmm-
ghvenand 25 the-ae1of ] Beert the Srgring Exssnement was siznad i it name by s Chinmay, ssfed wth i coports el ad avedat by beras i
Ttk

Wimess iy Trend and oficisd stermp or seet s daynd L

oy e




3802 Meay 4, 2020 continued V.A, - Page 4

LA SURVEY AND BLAT FOR

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

{ KING STREET BASKETEALL COURT }
MHERTFORD TOWNSHIF
FPERQUIMANS COUNTY., NORTH CARCLINA
SEALE v e i 5, 00
T
& = ios o B ot

THIS SLAUITY 5 PO LESE PLRPESES, A IS THEREFDRE Al EXTEPTISN
mmwa’mwm

;
{
-

i

AREA BY SOORIMNATES « 5578 SOLMRE FEET

arATAS R,
S E AR S
L MDA . WD S CENTICY TAaT TGS MLOT fsS Out b ,‘-.& s,
RCkr s AcTLIAL : Err e THATF THE
LATITLOLS

o

TLAE REEEFRATION WSS
AND REAL FRATADE DA O RGN, SO0

|
%
E
i
|
§

anntg
¥
3
i

PIECARS B TR T

W,

COMMISSICNER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS

There were n¢ commissioners' concernsicommites regosts presented,
LPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the folswing updates:

¥ Commiggpaer Jongs: Mr. Heath malificd the Exvard that 3r. Zones was POL present tenight dus 1o the Geath of his prandmsather.

» COVER-19 Bladete:  Mr. Healh explained thar we have been handling
Emergency Operatians Ceater is stlf opet: & will eemsaine open walil s pondemic Dus been resplved, He siated L, in

Perquinzans Coemiy, we have had fowstesss lab confirmed cases b COVID- 19 (5 active cases: 7 recaveresd casss; zad 2 deaths).

MMM: ARKE has nosified us ket we Bove kad Lhe seccnd OOVED-1S dealls in

Perquimezas Cramiy.

¥ Sraiws of Reopenieg Faciliticy Cousity Manaper Hesh sated i we are waitiag ok Governer Coaper 16 present his phates o
reapen. Hs may be making the anaoussement tomatiow o Wedneeday. hir, Heath coviewed the Tequiremenss shat may be set que
i Phase 1 and what aur offices are deing ot e presenl, Hme. Bererding on what Govemnce Cooper says, the County wilt
detezming how we will hardle rrapening cur Eacilities.

*  Redpct Work Sessinns: Mr. H:ghmindedﬂmawdﬂmﬂz;hamamadg:t Presentation ca May 1% T0 pen. The Bownd
of Edlication =d Sooinl Services Depadment will be making cheir budgez prosenintions, Tae Isteting, wilk he bedd in the EMS
Andiorium.

e COVED-1% eesponse Bor $wo meeiks now.  The

¥

Chabmnan Melson asked B, Heath if the County was planning to go along with the Govemar's
phase recpening. Mr. Heath said that we woukd foliow the Govermnors direstives. He said that he would
gauge what the Govemor is daing and what sureclinding counties are doing. By the lime Hhat we get to
Phase HE, everything showd abaut be fike nommat,

COMMESSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS
ce DR ONEN o b UL e n NI UMMITTEE REPORTS

Comumissioner Hoffler asked if he could go back to Commissioners' concems & reporis, Chaieran
Meison said he could. W+ Hoffler asked ¥ there had been &y update on the Olga Simpson matter.
County Aliorney High said that there was nothing new to repost

PARTF GRANT APPLICATION — RECREATION TENNIS COURTS

Colrdy Menager Heath explained that this matter was ¢lscussed during Howard Wilklams®' budget

presentation. Because the application date is quickly approaching, Mr, Wiliams is asking the Board 1o
approva for him to procesd with the PARTF Grant appiication for tennis courts al the Recreakion Center.




lay 4, 2%‘&&@13:? age 5 3503

The grant wili be far $65,600. Mr. Heath further explzined that this would be a matching grant which
requires the County fo malch the $65,600. On motion made by Charies Woodard, seconded by Joseph
W. Hofffer, Ihe Board unanimousty appraved the faliowing PARTF Grant application:

5 N.C, Parks and Recreation Trust Fund {PARTFL: 2015-20 Zasic Facts and Assuranges
lotz| Gavemimant Navma Peigdmans Cenenty

3 County: Perquirans

Fedaal Employer 1D, Runther; 55- FOR 314

Lial Gesrernmadl Cantact Porssn for the Grang:

Hharrees e s, Haward williams

Thie: Diracoar

gaalzaion: Pﬂ'qmns@nwhmﬁlmu&wrmat
Malling Ackiress: PO Bee 538

Crepfiaiedip: Hanbord, NG 27544

Taieshone: 352-426-540%

Lot Government Manager:
Hamtx 2 /M. Frank Hasth

Ttk Cownty Manzges

MidErg Aefdrass: B0 Bok 45
TilwfSiate T Heotfons, M 7ot
Tefephane: 252-438-0458 :
€l Franbhesthape e imansiturtyme do

Engl: hwﬂh‘m@gerﬂ@nammmtgh
{rnett b an EmpOpRe oF the spansarkyg iesl g rment;
; Chiat Elaeeed taMrcial:

Rarme: Mirngs, Wadace Helson

| Tvpe of Profecy

[3 Laas acquisivian omiy
; Title: Crairman: Board of Chmpeitsianecs [ Pravzkersm Only osaumion o romyvation
MadrgAcdrese: RO Gax a5
LityfSrabadein: Horford, MO I7544
ﬁttﬂua'rtml{:h!:kaﬂﬂutlppé,'k

] ened 2y docat poverrimen:

LT tanef Acquasiisen 2 Deveoperent

Costs rosikdal 1 nearsst dollan

£ 7ot obtsines wizh s tand accuisition projct PARFF Runds raguestes:  §__gs.e000
i - Laca gruernmns s
5 fe o : ML s
{7 %5 sman olaasned foe i b aaulenlon rosed using an kg s S cepang
APPTHOLE weiver thal axgltas on this dase:
] Leasedd by applicant fqs 25 Yerrsor more Total post of project 5o anHang
£ easpment

[} Ownest by schagt boerd

Racreation Resources Semvice (RRS) FeglodH donsultant: Brittamy Shipp

aper This: Ferquinans Caunsy #ark Tenni; Coris

wﬁsuipﬁmdﬂmmpuseﬂpra}&hrhis projeet ortils e ConFirscticin of oo f2] 51 weathar 1My oS with
gl wwerall ¢ i ﬁﬁﬂ#uxwwﬂk&nmmhnmﬁmmﬁslﬂum

_ Costifcating a0 Argraval by Loes Goverring Soard 3
Hherey :emiwiw inforration toskaited in tha HEANEE A iCrEen & b arsl corret 2ng the requirnd Sollas-fos-galiar matchiap
bz ds Wil bp avpitadiy SurAg the prafect period, This ppliratar has been Sppreved T the e govering board,

Cheet Bocted Oifla

[PeinT or Type Hame and T2i)
Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perguimans Counsy Board of Commissioners

Slgnatre}

: IF #st: Lscal gowerasmards arp TRESVIng topatisar, this form mug bd-conglias xnd sanod by each local Aoverament Sme FaEicet
; mst ag deatlbed by adiding “PrETaEY sponsar inthe “Locst Gaveraaant Bamie" saciar,

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There wese no public comments, orakly oz written,
ACLIOURNMENT

There being ro further comments or business to discuss, the Regutar Meeting was adiserned at
T35 p.m. on mabon made by Charles Woodard, seconded ay Josaph W, Hoffer,

Waliace £. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Boarg

***lﬁ****‘*titf!****

BUDGET WORK SESSION

May 11, 2020
708 pom.

Speclal Nefice for eanight's meating: The Perquimans County Board of Cowmissioners” Budyst Work Session
will Ge hied ar Monday, May 77, 3020, at 700 2.4, In the Audiforitm of fhe Emargengy Senvicss Building localed af
158 Creak Drive, Mertford, NG 27944, Because this is considered an essandisl maeting, e public wif be abis o

affend but social distarsing will be required, If you have any quesfions, please confaet the County Managers Office
at (252] 425-8484.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissigners metin g Budget Wk Session on Forday, May
11, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. in the Auditerium of the Emergency Services Building. The meeting was moved
fiom Commissioness Room iocated on the first Aoor of the Perguimans County Courthouse Annex.



3604 May 11, 2020 continued V.A. - Page &

MEMBERS PRESENT: Walace Nelson, Chairman Fondella Leigh, Wics Chair
<Joseph W, Hoffler Kyie Jones
Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Adan Lernon

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Kanager/Deputy Clark to the Boam
Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

BUDGET PRESENTATION: SOCIAL SERVICES

At 7:00 pam., Susan Chaney, Sociaf Services irector, presented the FY 20202001 Budget for
Bsard consideration.

BUDGET PRESENTATION: BOARD OF EDUCATION

After Ms. Chaney presented the Sociat Services Budget, Superintendent Tanya Tuerer and Rube
Blanchard, Finance Cfficer, presented the FY 2020-24 Budget {o the Board.

ADJOURNMENT
Therz being no further business o discuss, the Chairrnan adiclimed the meeling.

Wallace E. Metson, Chairman

Deputy Clerk to the Board

WORK SESSION
iday 18, 2020
700 p.m.
The Perquimans County Boarg of Commissioners Reguier Work Session stheduted for
Monday, May 18, at 7:00 p.m. was cancelled,

l*:**i*ttis*k*t*tn*i



V.B.I. - Page 1

DATE SUBMITTED: “}/ﬁtﬂ)\ j 1D 2020
'COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS -
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Sharell Kennedy
POSITION: lncome Maintenance Caseworker i
Ms. Kennedy will be an INMC | working against the

S0OC.: SEC. NO.:
DEPT.: Social Services
iMC 1l position for a year.

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2020
GRADE: 81 STEP: 3 SALARY: § 29,294.00.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CiRCLE}
BATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PRCBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Cate
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

dJ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLCYEE STEP RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Jedr e S de o s e e ek deo e e e

COUBTY MANABER APPROVAL

Arinam 7] Chamuy ovh
DATE: May 15, 2020 DA‘!‘E: 5' / 19_!333-0

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

Revised 7/05



V.B.1. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

POy BOX 167
Hertford, North Caroling 27044

SGCIAL SERVECES BOARD I5ZAZ6-TITI — FAX 426-1248 DIRECTOR
Terissz J. Blanchard, Chair Suyan M. Chaney
Dionne . Lavden
Chartes Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 15, 2020

To: Frank Heath, County Manger
Tracy Mathews - County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt — Clerk to the Board

From: Susan Chaney — DSS Director é“ZLDG;h @’JC{?’LEL}

Subject: New Employee

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered the position of Income
Maintenance I in the Family & Children’s Medicaid unit to Ms. Sharell Kennedy and
she has accepted. She is not fully qualified for the Income Maintenance Caseworker 1
and therefore will be an Income Maintenance Caseworker | working against the II
posttion. She will be a Grade 61 and will begin employment as a Step 3 with an annual
salary of $ 29,294.00. Her first date of employment will be June 1, 2020, An Emplovee
Action Form is attached to this memorandum.

IF you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128.

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.B.1. - Page 3
EMPLOYNMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: } ’E G,u; |5 i =0 O

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Julie Shreckengast SOC.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker i  DEPT.: Social Services
Ms. Shreckengast will be an IMC 1 working against the IMC 1 position for a year.

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2020
GRADE: &1 STEP: 3 SALARY: § 28,294.00.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

B RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fded Rk ek Akt i ek R R
COUNTY MANAGHER APPROVAL

‘4‘?1;)(2;%_}“} Cjﬁﬁm f “k,’
DATE: May 15, 2020 DATE: 5ﬁ3/2°29

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

Revised 7/05



V.8.1. - Page 4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PO BOX 107
Hertford, Morth Carolinz 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252425-T373 — FAX 426-1240 MRECTOR
Terissa 1 Bianchard, Chalr Susan M, Chaney
Pigane M. Layden
Chiries Weodard

MEMORANDUM

Bate: May 15, 2020

To: Frank Heath, County Manger
Tracy Mathews — County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt - Clerk 1o the Board

From: Susan Chaney -~ DSS Director 32@&,@'} C}"’?@ﬂbbﬁ

Subject: New Emplovee

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered the position of Income
Maintenance I in the Family & Children’s Medicaid unit to Ms. Julie Shreckengast and
she has accepied. She is not fully qualified for the Income Maintenance Caseworker [1
and therefore will be an Income Maintenance Caseworker working against the 11
position. She will be a Grade 61 and will begin employment as a Step 3 with an annual
salary of § 29,294.00. Her first date of employment will be June t,2020. An Employee
Actton Form is attached to this memorandum.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128,

Perquimans Couaty’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.B.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ‘5} 14 | PN

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: LaShawnda Graham-Welis S0OC.: SEC. NO.-

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworkerlll DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2020

GRADE: 65 STEP: 2 SALARY: $ 34.102.00.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STER: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 &)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: 5

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE iNCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fhekw kR hk ik Foh bk ke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

couﬁa MANAGER APPROVAL
\é"a DN ?’; ('f?{}m:w; 4 W
DATE: May 14, 2020 . DA‘#E: Sitetf2020

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.3. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PO, BOX 197
Hertford, MNorth Carofina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD I32426-TITE - FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR

Terissa i Blanchard, Chair Buszn M. Chaney
Diznne M. Lavden
Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: Mav 8, 2020
To: Frank Heath, County Manager

Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunmicutt, Clerk to the Board

From: Susan Chaney é gissleie g Ch @'ﬂi‘{«{

Subject: Natalie Verner

Ms. Natalie Verner, Lead Worker for Family & Children’s Medicaid has submitted her
resignation effective June 1, 2020 as her family is moving to Florida. Her last of day of
work with Perquimans County Department of Social Services is Friday, May 29, 202(.

Ms. Verner has been an enormous asset to Social Services as welf as Perquimans County.
She is well respected by her colleagues and her clients.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128,

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.B.3. - Page 2

MNatalie Verner
FCA, IRACIHE
Work First Casewnorker

May 7, 2020

Susan Chaney

Director

Perguimans County Department of Sociat Services
103 Charles 5t

Hertford, NC 27944

Gear Susan Chaney:

it s with great sadness 1 submit my resignation from Perquimans County Department of Social Services.
My family and | have made the life changing decision to move to Florida. The last few years here have
been great. | have enjoyed my time here more so than at any other previous job Fhave had. You and the

agenty truly made me feel welcomed and valued. There are no words to convey my appreciation for al
you have done for me.

My 1ast day at Perquimans County Department of Social Services wiil be Way 31, 2020. { will be more
than happy to help out any way | can to make it the smoothest transition possible.

| wish you and the agency much success and happiness moving forward!

Sincergly,

Matalie Verner
FCMA, ERCEH
Work First Caseworkar



V.84 - Page 1

From: Jonathan Mixen {maiito:jnixcn@perquhnanscnmt}mc.gnv}

Sept: Friday, May 01, 2020 1:55 PM

To: 'CIT Wilsan'

Ce: adminems{@perquimanscountync.gov; Frank Heath'; ‘Mary Hunnicutt', "Tracy Mathews'
Subject: RE: [External] Leave Time

<l

Thanks for stopping in the office today. We will start your leave on Sunday, May 3, 2020 and will be in contact next week to
finalize your return date.

Keep us posted!

Jonathan A. Nivon, Director

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications — EMS - Emergency wanagement
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27044

232-426-5646 Ext 105

232-426-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Celt

Perguimans County's Vision: To be a corumunity of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.

From: Jonathan Nixon <Juixen@perquimanscountync.govs
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 7-57 AM

To: CI Wilson <hytekrednek86@live.com>

Ce: adminems@perquimanscountync.gov; Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.gov>; Mary Hunnicure
<mhunnicett@perquimanscountync,gov>: Tracy Mathews <tracymathews@perquimanscountync.gov>

Subject: Re: [External] Leave Time

Cl,

Thanks for coming in before shif yesterday to discuss future plans and for the email confirming your intentions. We wish yow,
Nicki and Bella the very best in health and nappiness during this most joyful time for your family!

Congratulations,

Jonathan A. Mixon, Emergency Services Director
Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications ~ EMS - Emergency Management
159 Craek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertiord, NC. 27944

252-425-5646 ext 105

252-425-1275 Fax

252-331-9817 Celi

Perquirnans County's Vision: Tobea community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play,

On Apr 6, 2020, at 8:49 PM, CJ Wilson <hytekrednek 6@ live conr> wrote:
Jonathan,

AS the time grows near for my wife to o into Jabor, I wanted to get this email out to you and fry to make you aware of what
my plans were for [eave time, She is currently 34wks on this Friday and the Dr is planning indoce her at 39 wks. The tentative
date would be on May 1Sth,  plan to be out for 4 weeks with the new baby and my family. If anything chanpes such as
unexpected labor I will notify vou ASAP of changes. Thank you for working with us at this precious time,

] Wilson
Paramedic
Perguirnans EMS
{252) 426-3646 Work
{252) 3{2-0443 Cell



V.B.5. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 28, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Tiffany A, Haynes SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, EMT RESCUE:
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1. 2020

GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$14.65 per hour

Complete following information onlyv if for new empioyen,
ADDRESS: 110 Hope Drive

CITYISTATERZIP: Hertford, NC 27944

PHONE NUMBER: {252)340-7316

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLET TON].

GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:
Bl de e e e she Sy dedede T e R v i
EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MAMAG?APPR{W&L
TE: __ 5 363050 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
T ,
DATE: 5/27/ 2020 DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.5. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 26, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Mark E. Montgomery SOC. SEC. NO.: _
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, EMT RESCUE:
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2020

GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$14.65 per hour

Complete folfowing information only if for new emiployee.
ADPRESS: 304 Cakridae Drive
CITY/STATE/ZIP: Edenton, NC 27932

PHONE NUMBER: {252)312-5234

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

e sk oy S iy sty sl ol ok e e e e ke e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MANAGER APPROVAL
- f"l‘:)

A

paTE: S-86 Ao

DATE:
co?jv MANAGER APPROVAL FINANGE OFFICER
DA'E'E 5 27 /5"—"2" DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.6. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 26, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Katrina M. Avdleti-White SOC. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: EMIS Part-Time, AEMT RESCUE:
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2020

GRADE: 68 STEP: i SALARY: _$16.72 per hour
Complete following information only if for new employee,

ADDRESS: 106 Qakwood Lane
CITY/STATEIZIP: Elizabeth City. NC 27909
PHONE NUMBER; (2521267-4277

U RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTAGHED STATE CERTIEIGATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Fredeloo e gk e e A ok e S e o

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOM FION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGE zjiw

pafe: 5 -Je-a0s DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER .?EPRWAL FINANCE OFFICER
! k
DATE: 5/ 271020 DATE;

Revised 7/05



V.B.7. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 26, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

MAME: Nicole W. Anderson SCC. SEC, NO.:
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Paramedic RESCUE:
X new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2020

GRADE: 68 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$18.25 ger hour

Complete following information only if for new empioyee.
ADDRESS: 1311 West Church Street
CITYISTATE/ZIP: _ Elizabeth City, NC 27909

PHONE NUMBER: {2521339-3687
e

B RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TG
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

e ek Shesde et de-derie S v e Sy ek e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD R.ECUE‘EMENDATION

DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
arale
i
DATE: 5, / Z ’{/ 2020 DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.7. - Papge 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 26, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Alexander D. Zobel -80C: SEC: NO.:
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Paramedic RESCUE:
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2020

GRADE: 68 STEP: i SALARY: _$18.25 per hour

Complete following information only if for now emploves,
ADDRESS: 2629 Martha Kaye Drive

CITY/STATEIZIP: Virginia Beach, VA 23458

PHONE NUMBER: {9181581-243¢

M

g RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

et vt s e e ke e e e e e e e el

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGERAPPROVAL

DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
//][nmh, v
i
oahe. 5/ 27/20 22 DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.8. - Page 1

From: Jonathan Nixon [mailto;jnixen@perquimanscountyne. gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 5:28 P

To: Maddy Lighthill

Ce: frankheathi@perquimanscountyne.goy; 'Mary Hunnicutt’; Tracy Mathews'; adminems@perqumanscountync. gov
Subject: RE: [External] Last day notice... 1 don't wanna leave!

Maddy,

Thanks for the kind words and we are sorry to see you leave our area. We have enjoyed watching you grow as an
EMS provider and wish you and Christian the best as you make this move. If vou are ever back in our area please
stop by the statton.

Best wishes]

Jonathan A. Nixen, Director

Perguimans County Emergency Services

511 Communications — EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 Ext 165

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Celt

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opporiunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.

Froma: Maddy Lighthili <madelinelighthill@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Jonathan Nixon <iXOn@perquimanscountync. gov
Subject: [Extemnal] Last day notice... | don’t wanna leave!

Hi Jonathan,

1 was hoping to speak to you in person today, but | forgot it was a holiday woops! Anyway, | know 1 had told you
that we were going to be transferring this summer and we were trving to figure our dates out. We've come closer
and closer to sorting out our exact plans and [ now know that my last day i will be able to work is Tuesday June 16
Our movers are scheduled to come the 17, so I'm trying 1o get in as many shifis as } can before | leave. T am not on
the schedule past the 16 so none of my shifts shouid need to be covered in eschedule.

Fam very sad to be leaving this place. Wish it dida’t have to be s0 soon; I've enjoved working here so much. |
really wanted to thank you so much for hiring me as a fresh basic with no experience because | have learned so so

much and would never have been able to grow so much as a first responder if you never gave me that chance. | am
forever grateful!

I | see you this week [ will touch base with ¥ou in person, but { just wanted to give vou a heads up in writing for
now. Thanks for understanding,

Talk soon,
Maddy

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone




V.C1. - Page 1

DATE SUBMETTEE}:T/{'O,{:{ [N 230

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Amy Felton

SOC.: SEC. NO.-
POSITION: Social Workeri A& T

DEPT.: Socia Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

il Jos PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE:  STEP; SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:

Date: 6/1/2020 GRADE: 70 STEP: 4 SALARY: $ 44,624.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENBDED FOR THE
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e dededr de s w v sk Fede e e ke ke

INCREASE IN
EVALUATION

DEPARTMENT RECONMENDATION

COUNTY MANAEER APPROVAL
f%‘?inﬂm }}i; (tf')amu}{ é_j“” n

{ T
DATE: May 14, 2020 DATE: O / ! ‘f/ 2020

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.(,2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 4, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PARIRTINE EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: ___Faith Broughton | SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _EMS Part-Time - AEMT RESCUE:
] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: '
GRADE: __ STEP: SALARY: _$ per hour
Complete folfowing information onfy if for new employee.
ADDRESS:
CITYISTATE/ZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

%

X 6/1/2020 RECOMMENDATION ﬁ.?‘sﬂ} EFFECTNE DATE FOR EP&PLGYEE RAISE DUE TC

Cate CERTIFICATION BERE = ,‘f”ff;,q ; : 2]
GRADE: 86 STEP: 5 SALARY: _$18.43 Per Hour
) mm*ﬁ*mw
EMS DEPARTMENT RECOM

TION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

mam@enﬁpﬂw
aag.// S/a/>0 : DATE: °
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER

b Heatt,
E}A?E 5, / %/ 2oz~

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C2. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMiTTVED: May 4, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Alyssa Walters

e SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Full-Time Paramedic | DEPT.: EMS

U new ewpLoves EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: ___° SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:,_____ SALARY:
L Jos PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1t 2 3 4 (RO

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dats AECOMMENDATION!BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
. - GRADE: ____ ! STEP: SALARY: ‘

1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date ©  RAISE. (YEAR. 2 3 g4

GRADE: _ STEP: SALARY:

[ DA TE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.

Date - TIONARY PERIOD.

X 611202 RECOMMENDATION AND E
bsts  GRADE: 68 STEP: 3

FFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
_SALARY: _$38.916

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ONHIS/HER WO

i : RK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSOMNEL POLICY.

. ;*-fm**ﬂ*#*ﬂ*h***
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

oite: ?/%/M 3 DATE: 5'/25/ 2022

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/08



V.C3. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: = l i | 20820

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: RUSSELL GRAY, I
POSITiON: PEPUTY SHERIFF

$0C. SEC. KO.:

DEPT.: SHERIFF'S OFFICE

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: 65 STEP: 1 SALARY: $33,269
[l  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

]

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:
E 6/1/2020 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: 65 STEP: 2 SALARY: $34,102
E] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TICNARY PERIOD,
E RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL PCLICY.

bt e Le bk T

DEPARTMENT R CGMMEN?}OE' COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
LI s Heatt

anh
DATE: 5 -—/ {7/‘ M»}/ﬁ} {}AQE: ;/w/zﬂiﬂ

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C3. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: SY 1~ \ 1020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: CHRISTOPHER MURRAY
POSITION: DEPUTY SHERIFF

S0C. SEC. NO.:

DEPT.: SHERIFF’S OFFICE

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: 65 STEP: 4 SALARY: $35,809
O JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}

L]

DATE OF SUCCESSFLL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E 86112020 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: &5 STEP: & SALARY: $36,682
S BATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINAYIGN DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD,
B RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

et e o e e e e e e e e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

%i/ij/g—»%/ﬁ CO %szRGVAL

pate:__ >~ F/-2020 pATE: 5/£éf20.za

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C4. - Page 1

DATE SUBMITTED: __ Mdy 2% Znzn
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
$OC. SEC. NO.:.

NAME: __ 7454424 (540 8y o

POSITION: _ 74K CLACK - Core Ec77005 DEPT.: _ 7AY

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORWN

L} NEw EmPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

cu

RRENT: GRADE: SR STEP: 5 SALARY: & 25 /8
E] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3

4 (CIRCLE)

B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N4 @-/[:2020  DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 @
GRADE: 58 STEP: 4/ _ SALARY: 4 2¢ /2
N

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

— e

] RECOMMEND&TEGN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED CCUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER

WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
*&****ﬂ*i‘**‘********
DEPART ECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
\?)p Af,sr?m?lm) ﬂf/t"’%ﬁ ; é
DATE: /,5 -2 202 paTE: 5/ 2%/ 15

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.D. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSICNERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 17

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
tst DAY OF JUNE, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2019 - 2020 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-335-001 CARES RELIEF 469,047
10-420-741 CARES RELIEF 460,047

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 18/20 budget to include CARES RELIEF funds to assist

with COVID-19 Expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 1st DAY OF JUNE, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1ist DAY OF JUNE, 2020.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




V.0. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 18

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
tst DAY OF JUNE, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2019 - 2020 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 Social Services - State Grants 2,324
10-610-198 LIEAP 2,324

EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 19/20 budget to inciude additional LIEAP funds as
approved by the State.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 1st DAY OF JUNE, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF JUNE, 2020

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.D. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FLUNDS
NO. 19

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
1st DAY OF JUNE, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2018 - 2020 BUBGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 Social Services - State Grants 6,000
10-810-040 DSS - Professional Senvices 5,640
10-810-150 Maintenance/Repair Building 12,640

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 18/20 budget to include funds in the DSS -
Maintenance/Repair Building expense line to cover maintenance and repair of
building/lawn care as we were made aware of ability to claim a percentage of the
expense for reimbursement.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPFT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 1st DAY OF JUNE, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF JUNE, 2020.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.D. - Page 4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 20

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
1st DAY OF JUNE, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2019 - 2020 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE 1 DECREASE
10-348-033 Senior Medicare 1,054
10-615-146 SHHP 1,054

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 19/20
Departrment of Insurance.

budget to include SHIIP funding as awarded by

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPFT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 1st DAY OF JUNE, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF JUNE, 2020.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




VELl - Page 1
NC Department of Public Safety
Juvenile Crime Prevention Conacil Certification
Fiscal Year: 2020 - 2021
| County: Perquimans [ Date: 5/4/2020
CERTIFICATION STANDARSS
STANDARD #1 - Membership
A. Have the members of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council been appeinted by
county commissioners? yes
B. isthe membership list attached? 25
C. Are members appointed for two year terms and are those terms staggered? YES
D. is membership refiective of social-economic and racial diversity of the community? YES
E. Does the membership of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council reflect the
required positions as provided by N.C.G.8. §1438-8487 yes

if not, which positions are vacant and why?

™o students; defense attorney and police chief are vacant as well; will continue to try to fill these
positions. DA and Commissioner slots held by the same person.

mmMUoOm»

W

moo

e

o m

STANDARD #2 - Organization
Dees the JCPC have written Bylaws?

Bylaws are [ ] attached or [} on file (Select one.)

Bylaws contain Conflict of interest section per JCPC policy and procedure.
Does the JCPC have written policies and procedures for funding and review?
These policies and procedures [ ] attached or [ on file. {Select one )

Does the JCPC have officers and are they elected annuaily?

JCPC has: X Chair; I4 Vice-Chair; [ Secretary: {7} Treasurer.

STANDARD #3 - Meetings
JCPC mestings are considersd open and public notice of meetings is provided.

s a quorwm defined as the majority of membership and required to be present in
order to conduct business at JCPC meetings?

Does the JCPC meet bi-monthly at a minimum?
Are minutes taken at all official meetings?
Are minutes distributed prior to or during subsequent meetings?

STANDARD #4 - Planning
Does the JCPC conduct an annual planning process which includes a needs
assessment, monitoring of programs and funding allocation process?

Is this Annual Plan presented to the Board of Cotnty Commissioners and to DPS?

Is the Funding Plan approved by the fuli council and submitted to Commissioners

for their approval?

Form JCPCAOP 062 {2) Juvenite Crime Prevention Counctl Certificetion
Form structure Jast revised July 2014
NC Depansment of Pablic Safey

YCS

e85

¥ES

y€S

YES
¥YES

yes
yes

Ye3

£8
¥e5

yes

Page 1 of ]



V.E.1. - Page 2

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification {cont'd)

STANDARED #5 - Public Awareness
A. Does the JCPC communicate the availability of funds to all public and private non-
profit agencies which serve children or their families and to other interested
community members? (B RFP, distribution list, and article attached}

es
B. Does the JCPC complete an annual needs assessment and make that information

available to agencies which serve children or their families, and to interested

comimunity members? yes

STANDARD #6 —~ No Overdue Tax Debt

A. As recipient of the county DPS JCPC allocation, does the County cerdify that it has

no overdue tax debts, as defined by N.C.G.S. §105-243.1, at the Federal, State, or

local level? YES

Briefly outline the plan for correcting any areas of standards non-compliance.

Wil work to meet all requirements in the coming year; JCPC is managed under the Inter-Agency
Coungcil.

Having complied with the Standards as documentad herein, the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council may
use up to $15,500 of its annual Juvenile Crime Prevention fund allocation to cover administrative and

related costs of the council. Form JCPCY OP 002 (b} JCPC Ceriification Budget Pages detailing the
expenditure budget must be attached to this certification.

The JCPC Certificationmust be received by June 30, 2620.

SJCGPC Administrative Funds

SOURCES OF REVENUE
DPS JCPC
Only fist requested funds for
JCPC Administrative Budge. 0
Locai
Other
Total 0
%é@ W 5-8-2020
JCPC Chairperson Date
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners Date
DPS Designated Official Date

Form JCPCAOP GO2 (a) Juvenite Crime Peevention Counet] Certifieation
Form stewcturs Tast revised luly 2014

NC Department of Public Safety Page 2 of 3



V.E2 -

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification (cont'd)

Page 1

Ferguimans

instructions: N.C.G.S. § 143B-848 specifies su
serve on local Juvenile Crime Prevention Councils.

serve. Please indicate the person sppointed to serve in each category and histher titte. Indicate appointed
members who are designees for named positions. Indicate race and gender for 2l appointme

County

1200202

ggested members be appointed by county commissioners to
In certain categories, a designee may be appointed to

nts.
Specified Members MName Title Designee | Race | Gender
1} Schoot Superintendent or James Bunch Asst 3 w m
designee Superintendent
2} Chief of Police nia ]
3) Local Sheriff or designee Sheloy White Sherifi ] w m
4} District Attorney of designee Kyle Jones ADA ] W m
8} Chief Court Counsalor or Ed Halt Chisf 1
designes
8} Director, AMH/DO/SA, or Tracey Webster 1§ SO Coord [ b f
designes
7y Director DSS or designee Susan Chaney Director 1 W f
8y County Manager or designee Frank Heath Manager i1 W m
g} Substance Abuse Professional Tonya Johnson Uplift 3 b f
10) Member of Faith Community Waonder Lewis Pastor {1 b i
11) County Commissioner Kyle Jones Commissioner ] W m
andg Asst DA
12} Two Persons under age 18 TBD 3
{State Youth Council
Representstive, if available} TBD J
13} Juvenile Defense Attorney n/a L]
14} Chief District Judge or designes | Hon. Meader District Courd ] w m
Harriss Judge
15} Member of Business Community ] w f
18} Local Health Director or Rebesca Cook Tripie P ] w f
designee
17} Rep. United Way/other non- Gail White Dir. Housing ] w f
profi
18} Representative/Parks and Rec. Howard Witiams Director [ 1}
18) County Commissioner Starr Gordon District Social il b f
appoiniee Worker
20) County Commissioner 3 b f
appoindes
21 County Commissionear Michedle Librarian i W f
appoinies Lawrenca
22) County Commissioner Shatasha Leary Youth Dav. ] b H
appoinies Program Coord.
23} County Coramissicner Markeeta Court Counselor ] b f
appointee Littleiohn
24} County Commissioner Eva Anderson Court Counselor L] b f
appointee Supervisor
25) County Commissioner Ashiey Waters MH Specialist i1 w f
appointes

Foem JCPLCIOP 002 (1) Juveniie Crime Prevention Council Certification

Form structurs last revised Tuly 2064
MC Departinent of Public Safety

Page 3 of 3




VFL - Page 1

From: Gregory Rudolph [mailto:grudolphi@earteretcountync. gov]
Sent: Thursday, May (7, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Mary Hunnicust

Ce: Govoni, Daniel; ‘Mike.Lopazanski@nedenr.gov'

Subject: [External] RE: Coastal Resources Advisory Council Members

Hi 8Mary,

Great to hear from you and friends in Perquimans County. I'm carbon copying Daniel and Mike at the N.C.
Division of Coastal Management as they kind of serve as staff for the Coastal Resources Advisory Counci! {CRAC)
so they can correct me if I'm wrong, but ultimately the Coastal Resources Commission (CRC) appoints and re-
appoints members of the CRAC. OFf course with the COVID-19 precautions still in place, I'm not sure when we
will all meet again, but regardiess we make stre CRAC appointments/re-appointments are on their (the CRC’s)
agenda. Idon’t think Frank will have to submit anything for a re-appointment.

Thank you for reaching out to us and be safe. Cheers -rudi

Greg "radi" Rudolph, Carteret County Shore Protection Office
P.0. Box 4297

Emerald lsle, N.C. 28594
252 222-5835

252 241-3264 (cell)

252 222-5826 (fax)

www protectthebeach.com

From: Mary Hunnicutt Emailte:mhunnicutt@perquimansceuntync.gov}
Seat: Thursday, May 07, 2020 3:14 PM

To: Gregory Rudolph <grudolph@cartersteountync, gov>

Subject: Coastal Resources Advisory Council Members

Mr. Rudolph,

Currently, Frank Heath is serving on the above referenced Council.
was not sure who I needed to contact with e
shouid I be talking with regarding
me to the proper individual.

His term is due to expire on June 3G,2020. 1
gard to his reappointment. s he eligible to be reappointed and who
this reappointment? 1 thought I would start with you to see if you could direct

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Mary P. Hunntcutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: {252)426-4034

E-Mail; mimnnicuﬁ@gemuimanscoungm £.80V

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.F.2. - Page 1

From: Landon Mason [matito:edibmason@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 11:25 PM

To: Mary Hunnicuit

Ce: Landon Mason

Subject: [External] Re: Economic Improvement Council

Greetings Ms. Hunnicutt,

Thanks for reaching out and I appreciate your concern. We are doing well in COVID-19 and 1 trust that you are
doing well under the circumstances. EIC has modified their bylaws to align with the CSBG model with board

composition, therefore we will not be consulting with the County Commissioners for this appointment. If you have
any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Please Note: My email address has changs to dr.landon.masonf@eicca.org.
K.ind Regards and stay safe,

Dr. Landon B. Mason Sr., NCRY, CCAP

President, North Carolina Community Action Association
Executive Director

Economic Improvement Council, Inc.
P.O. Box 549

712 Virginia Road

Edenton, NC 27932

{252) 482- 4458 - Ext. 137

Facsimile ~{252) 482-0328
Cell-(2521337-4575

Www elcca.org

E-maii - dr,lancfen.mason@eiccaﬁrg

He has a right to criticize, who has a heart to help. - Abraham Lincoln

On May 7, 2020, at 2:22 PM, Mary Hunnicuee <mhunnicum@p_er§uimanscountvnc.gov> wrote:

P, Mason,

Hope all is well with you, Upon checking my board listing, Brenda Lassiter was appointed to the above referenced
commission on July 1, 2017 for a three-year term which is due to expire on June 38, 2020, Is she still eligible to
serve and should we reappointment him at our June 1, 2020 meeting?

Thanks,

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County

P.C. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: {252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@ge,_gguimanscoﬁnﬁnc.gmf

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.F.3. - Page 1

Mam Hunnicutt

From: miawrence@pettigrewlibraries.org

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 3:08 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: [External] Perquimans County Library Board

Hi Mrs, Hunnicutt,
i hope you had a nice Mother's Day weekend.

Sadly, Ms. Stallings and Bill both are unable to serve another term on our board. I'm going to post an advertisement
focking for new members.

Qur staff is scheduled to return Monday the 18th - it kee

ps getting pushed back, but we are eager to come back, We are
planning to start curbside pick up service next week, too

Take care,
Michele

Michele Lawrence
Librarian

Perguimans County Library
514 5 Church Street
Hertford, NC 27544
252-426-5319

FAX 252-426-1558



V.F.4-5,

Maﬁ Hunnicutt —

Page 1

From: Amanda Layden <aIayden@perquimanscauntync.gow
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 12:33 PM

Tos Mary Hunnicutt'

(4 hwiiIfams@percguimansccuntyﬂc.gmf

Subject: RE: Recreation Advisory Committee

Mary,

Al members would like to continue to be on the board, exce
represent Bethel.

Thank you,

Bandy

From: Mary Hunnicutt Emaiitu;mhunnicatt@gerguimansmangnc.ge\;f

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 7:31 PM
To: Amanda Layden; Howard Williams
Subject: Recreation Advisory Committee

Howard & Mandy,

Hope all is well with you. Upon checking my hoard {isting, the folowing
notice, these individual's terms are dua 10 expire on June 30, 2020, Are

to continue to serve. If so, please send me an e-mail stating that you re
2020,

pt for Jeff Proctor. He said we can find someone eise to

individuals were appointed as listed, As yol will
these individuals eligible to serve and are willing
commend their reappointment effective July 1,

Name Board/Committee Mbrs | Term Appt, Expire
Lassiter, Rodney Recreation Advisery Committee - Belvidere T 3 yrs. THRMT | &a0ie0z0
Proctor, Jaff Recreation Advisory Committee - Betha| 0 3 yrs, THI201T | 54302020
Leigh, Fondelia Recreation Advisory Committes - Cornmissioner 10 3 yTs. THI2017 | B30000
Smith, April Recreation Advisory Committes - Parksville 10 3yis. | 71007 | emozo2o

Thanks.

Bary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27044

Phone: {252) 426-8484

Fax: (252} 426-4034

E-iviail: mhunnicuﬂ@nerquEmanscountvnc.gou

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.F.6. - Page 1

From: Jasmine Wilson [maiito:jwilson@accog.org]
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 8:34 AM
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: [External] Fw: Senior Tarheel Regional Advisory Board

Good Morning Ms. Mary,

I'have been in contact with Ms. Holman and she would love to be reappointed as the Senior Tar Heel
Legislature {STHL)/ Regional Advisory Board!

Would you like for me to type a formal letter or will this email suffice?

Thank you,
Jasmine 5. Wilson

From: Laura Alvarico

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 6:25 PM
To: lasmine Wilson

Subject: FW: Senior Tarheel Regional Advisory Board

Wili you reach out to Lillian to see if she is willing to continue to serve?

Thankst

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhur:nEcutt@perquimansmuntync.govb
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Lavra Alvarico <lalvarico@accog.org>

Subject: Senior Tarhee! Regional Advisory Board

iginated from an emait address o
d. Send all suspicious email as an attach

CAUT This _ e se do not click any links of open any.
attachments uniess verifie ment 1o Do T

Laura,

Hope all is well with you. Upon checking my board Hsting, Lillian Holman was appainted to the above referenced
commission on July 1, 2020 for a one-year term which is due to expire on june 30, 2020. Is she stil eligible to
serve and shoudd we reappointment her at our June 1, 2020 mesting?

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perguimans County
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: [252) 426-8484
Fax: {252} 426-4034

E-Bviail: mhunnicutt@ggrguimansccuag:nc‘gov

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.EY. - Page 1

Maﬂ Hunnicutt —

—__m

From: Sharon Smith <tourismdirector@visitperquimans.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:13 M

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Co Alan Lennon; Alan Lennon

Subject: [External] Re: [External] Re: Tourism Development Authority {industry Rep)

I'm sorry Mary, | forgot to let you know, Steve does want 1o continue on the TDA Board.

On May 26, 2020, at 12:03 PM, Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@nerauimaascountvnc.gou:— wrote:

Still waiting on the recommendation for this reappointment. Do you have anything new?

Thanks
Ivtary

From: Sharon Smith | aitto:towrismdirector@visitperquiman LOm
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 3:39 P

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Ce: Alan Lennon

Subject: [External} Re: Tourism Bevelopment Authority {Industry Rep)

Thanks Mary.
Alan, would you fike me to check and see if Steve still wants to serve on the board?

On May 7, 2020, at 2:39 PM, Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@;}emuimanscuuntvnc.gow wrote:

Alan & Sharon,

Hope ail is well with you both. Upon checking my board listing, Stephen McDonald was
appointed to the above referenced Authority on July 1, 2018 for a two-year term which
is due to expire on June 30, 2020. 1s he stili eligible to serve and should we
reappointment him at our June 1, 2020 meeting?

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.C. Box 4s

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: {252) 426-8484

Fax: (252} 426-4034

E-hail; mhunﬂicutt@aemuimansmuntvnc.gw

Perguimarnis County's Vision:
To be a community of Opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.G,

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2019-2020
Incorrect Aimt.

Viil. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are
hereby appropriated in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2020.

OperatingExpenses

s

... 297,051

Page 1

Correct Amt,

TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

L3

287,051

287,051

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following
revenues will be available in theEmergency Telephone Fund for
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2020.

Emergency 911 Fee

InvestmentBamings T4

207,041

TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND $ 279,051

297,051




X.A. - Page 1

Recommendations

Planning Staff believes the parent-to-child flag fot subdivision, as proposed, may be developed in
compliance with Subdivision Regulations with additions approved by Planning Board.

Planning Board recommended approval of the abbreviated flag lot subdivision deed of gift as proposed
from William and Earnesiene Howell to their daughter and son-in-law Patrice and Andrew Leigh
conditioned upon establishing a minimum 40 foot wide ingress/egress access easement, adding language
to the survey stating the northerly residual 3+ acre lot is not developable until it meets subdivision
regulations and zoning ordinance minimums, and add language to the survey and/or deed requiring a
drainage easement to surround the proposed one acre and continue until water exits the feld compietely,

adopting the Table of Findings 1 through 4 to support the motion.  Four members were present and the
motion passed unanimously.

Non-development language and drainage language and graphics are now on the preliminary survey,
Board members may choose to discuss house orientation.

Sungsested Motions — Recommendations — Actions:

The BCC is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form the desired motion for
approval or denial of the subdivision, as follows:

1. Motion to find proposed Parent-to-Child subdivision request No. NZV-20-01 to be

consistent and in harmony with the existine development pattern around 1027 New
Hope Road, Hertford, NC:

3

MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL: Motion to approve parent-to-child subdivision
from William and Earnestene Howell to their daughter and son-in-law Patrice and Andrew Leigh
conditioned upon establishing a minimum 40 foot wide ingress/egress/utility easement, keeping
language on the survey stating the northerly residual 3 acre lot s not developable until it meets
subdivision regulations and zoning ordinance minimums, and keep language on the survey
Fequiring a drainage easement to surround the proposed one acre and continue until water exifs
the crop field completely...extra provisions as discussed during meeting..., adopting Findings to
support the motion (see Table, below).

TWO SUGGESTED ACTIONS 7O RECOMMEND DENIAL: Motions to recommend denial fo
subdivision deed of gift as proposed from William and Earnestene Howell to their daughter and son-in-
law Patrice and Andrew Leigh would utilize both of the above-noted motions stated in the negative
tense and adopting Findings to support the motion (see Tuble, below).




X.A. - Page 2

TABLE OF FINDINGS for Proposed Parent-to-Chitd Subdivision NZV-20-01

Motion fo recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend deniaf finds;

13 That there are special circumstances or conditions
affecting said property such that the sirict application of
the provisions of this ordinance would deprive the
applicant of the reasonable use of his land.

1) That there are NOT special circianstances or
conditions affecting said property sach that the strict
application of the provisions of this ordinance would
deprive the applican: of the reasonable use of his land.

2} That the variance is necessary for the preservation and
enjoyment of a substantial property right of the
petitioner.

2} That the variance is NOT necessary for the
preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property
right of the petitioner.

3} That the circumstances giving rise to the need for the
variance are peculiar to the parce! and are not generally
characteristic of other parcels in the jurisdiction of this
ordintance, and

3} That the circumstances giving rise to the need for the
variance are NOT peculiar to the parcel and ARE
generally characteristic of other parcels in the
Jurisdiction of this ordinance, and

4) That the granting of the variance will not be

detrimental to the public health. safety, and welfare or
injurious to other property i the territory in which said
roperty is situated.

4} That the granting of the wvariznce WILL be
detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare or
injurious to other property in the territory in which said
property is situated,

AFTACHMENTS: 1) 2 GIS maps of subject parcels

2] Applicant’s Application and Site Plan with septic system paremit

3] Prediminary survey




X.B. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ALLACEE eSO

FONDELLA A, LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
P.O. BOX 45 Lﬁ *f Eﬁ{‘fﬁ
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHDNE E-ZSE*‘#E&-?SSG W, HACK:NEY}HGH, IR
MARY P. HUNNICUTT COLNTY ATTORNEY

TLERK B0 BOARD

B MEaTH. N RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE

ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County is vulnerable to an aray of natural hazards that can cause loss of life
and damages to public and private property; and

WHEREAS, the County and participating municipal jurisdictions desire to seek ways to mitigate situations
that may aggravate such circumstances; and
WHEREAS, the development and implementation of a hazard mitigation plan can result in actions that
reduce the long-term risk to life and property from natural hazards; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners to profect is citizens and
property {rom the effects of natural hazards by preparing and maintaining a local hazard mitigation plan; and

WHEREAS, it is aiso the intent of the Perquimans County Board of Commi

sstoners to fulfill its obligation
under North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter

I66A: North Carolina Emergency Management Act and

. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to
remain eligible to receive state and federal assistance in the event of g declared disaster affecting the

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County actively participated
Hazard Mitigation Plan and has prepared a regional h
appropriate local and state officials: and

im the planning process for the Albemarie Regional
azard mitigation plan update with input from the

WHEREAS, the North Caroling Diivision of Emergency Management and the Federal Emergency
Management Agency have reviewed the Albemarle Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan for legislative
compliance and have approved the plan pending the completion of local adoption procedures;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans County hereby:

1. Adopis the Albemarle Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan; and

2. Veststhe Emergency Management with the responsibility, authority, and the means to:

{a} Inform all concerned parties of this action.
(b) Cooperate with Federal, State and local agencies and private firms which undertake to
study, survey, map, and identify floodplain or flood-related erosion areas, and cooperate

with neighboring communities with respect to management of adjoining floodplain and/or
flood-related ercsion areas in order to prevent aggravation of existing hazards,

3. Appoints the Emergency Management to assure that, in cooperation with the other participating
Jurisdictions, the Hazard Mitigation Plan is reviewed annually and every five years as specified
in the Plan to assure that the Plan is in compliance with 2i] State and Federal regulations and that

any needed revisions or amendments to the Plan are developed and presented to the Perquimans
County Board of Commissioners for consideration.

Perquimans County’s Vision:
Tt be a community of epportunity in which to iive, fearn, work, prosper and play.



X.B. - Page 2

4. Agrees to take such other official action as may be reasonably necessary to carry out the
objectives of the 2020 Albemarle Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan.

Adopted this __ 1% dayof _ June 2020

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Clerk to the Board

SEAL



XC - Page 1

Mag Hunnicutt

From:

m

Julie Solesbee <jso§esbee@perquimanscouni‘ync.gov:-
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 3:06 PM

To: ‘Mary Hunndcutts fraﬂRheath@perqu%maﬂscount}mcgovg
manager@townothertfordnc.com; fred@inteliport.net; fredyates1936@gmail.com;
valerigjackson27S@gmail.com

Cc: Jonathan Mixon

Subject: Action Neaded

Attachments:

tandfali Debarment Clause rev.pdf Landfali Strategies contract renewal rey -
Perquimans County.pdf; Amendment #1 Perquimans Winfali Hertford exp 7-1 ~-21.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Attached is an updated Debris Removal {CERES} and Debris Monitoring {Landfall Strategies)
OUr current contract is expiring

approvai.

contract agreement since
in the near future. We ask that you please add this to your upcoming board agenda for

At our request, both companies have updated our agreement to reflect that the contract can be terminated if

they were to become debarred. A debarred company would have prokibited us from being able to seek reimbursement
for these expenses which prompted the change.

Please let us know if you have any guestions,
Respectfully,

Julie M. Solesbee, Public Information Officer/ Grants Manager/ AEMT
Perquimans County Emergency Services

511 Communications - EMS - Emergency Management
155 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27844
252-426-5645
252-426-1B75 Fax
252-331-3958 Cell

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to iive, learn, work, prosper and play.



XC. - Page 2

Amendment #1 for Contract Extension
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS, NORTH CARCLINA
TOWN OF WINFALL, NORTH CAROLINA
TOWN OF HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA
AND
CERES ENVIRONMENTAL SE RVICES, INC.
Coniract Title: Professional Debris Removal Services
Contract Term: July 1, 2017- July 1, 2020
Renewa! Number: 1
Renewal Period: July 1, 2020- Jely 1, 2024
Contractor:  Ceres Environmenial Senvices ing.
6988 Professional Phwy £
Sarasola FL 34240

Description of Renews! Notice:

i aceordance with the renewal provision included in the origing! contract, Professional Debris Removal
Services, all specifications, terms and condftions are to remain the same during the contract renewsi perind.
Shoutd the Contractor become debarred by & Federal or State agency, this agresment shall be voided. This

is the first renewal opfion 1o be used, Pursuani to this renewal agreement, the confract is hereby being
extended thre 1o July 4, 2021,

Accepled by the following authorized repregsentatives on behalf of the County of Perquimans and Towns of
Winfali & Heriford, and the Contractor, Ceres Envirgnmental Sanvices tng,

CERES ENVIRDNMENTAL SERVICES INGC.

Sign: ) LK A — Sign:
Tia Laurie, Corporate Secrstary County Manager

Date: 5/ / 5/ 4;109@ Date:

COUNTY OF PERGUIMANS, NORTH CAROLINA

TOWN OF WINFALL, NORTH CARCLINA

Sign:

Mayor:
Date:

TOWN OF HERTFORD, NORTH CARGLINA

Sign:

Town danagar

Date:




¥.C. - Page 3

[] FAI_ I.. ST RATE E i E | ThSaSTER RenOVERY SERUICES

ivtay 18, 2620

Perquimans County Emergency Services
15% Creek Dvive - PO Box 563
Hertford, NC 27944

Re: Renewal of Disaster Management and Recovery Monitoring Services Agreement

To whom it may congern,

Thank you for your interest in reniewing the current agreement between Landfall Strategies, LIL.C
and Perquimans County {including the Town of Hertford, and the Town of Winfall} for Disaster
Management and Recovery Monitoring, which is scheduled to expire at the end of June 2020,
Landfall Strategies, LLC is agresabie to extend the cantract for another one-year period, through
June of 2021, according to the renewal terms found in the agreement. If the County and its

participating municipalities are likewise agreeable, please sign below to and return this renewal
agreement to Landfalf Strategies, LLC,

Party: PERGQUIMANS CQUNTY, NC EANDFALL STRATEGIES, 11€
Name: Craig Schulez
Title: President
Signature: / A;’W -
- — e
Date: iay 19, 2020
Party: TOWN OF HERTFORD, NC TOWHN OF WINFALE, NC
Mame:
Title:

Signature:

Date:

LarDFALL STRATEGIES, ELC | 7061 S. Tanian TRal | SaRasOTA, FL 34231 (941} 453-7472
WIWW.LANDFALLSTRATEGIZS.COM | IFOELANDESLLSTRATEGIES . COR



X.C. - Page

DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND RECOVERY MONITORING SERVICES
AGREEMENT ADDENDURM

Landfall Strategies, LLC and Perquimans Co unty are partias to an agreement for Landfall Strategies, UCto
provide “Disaster Management and Recovery Monitoring Services” to the Cou nty (inciuding the Town of
Hertford and the Town of Winfall}. The Parties to the Agreement, by having signed this addendum to the
Agreement below, agree to zmend the Apreement 1o include the following General Provision:

12.11 Debarment and Suspension. Contractor certifies, that neither it nor its principals are
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily exciuded from entering into this agreement by any federal BgeENcy or
departrnent, agency or political subdivision of the State Worth Carolina. The term
"principal” for the purposes of this agreement is defined as an officer, director, owner,
partner, key smplovee, or ather person with primary management or supervisary
responsibilities or a person who has 2 critical influence on or substantive controd over
the operations of the Contractor. The Agreement shall be terminated if Landfall
Strategies, LLC were to become debarred with state or federal agencies, according to
the terms of 2 CFR Part 180, and it shall be the responsibiiity of the Contractor to notify
the Client in writing upon the occurrence of such event.

iN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have agreed to and executed this Contract Addendum, which shall
become part of the Agreement.

Party: PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NC LANDFALL STRATEGIES, LLC
MName: Craig Schultz
Titla: President
Signature: Z /-;:?M )
> ~ T
Date: hviay 19, 2020
Party: TOWRN OF HERTFORD, NC TOWN OF WINFALL, NC
Mame:
Tithe:
Signature:

Date:




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FIO-1 - Page 1

Tonya Tumer

Boord of Educdalion
Superniendent

L. Anne White, Cheir
Ay Spough, Yice-Char
Russel Lassiter

hMatt Peeler

Lzary Winslow

Arene Yoles

Perquimens Coundy Schoos
P. G. Box 337
Hertford, Modh Corcling 27944

May 19, 2020

Mir. Wallace Melson, Chair

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
PO Box 45

Hestford, NC 27944

Re: Retirement Systems Division’s Contribution-Based Benefit Cap Report :

Dear Chairman MNelson,

As the Finance Director for Perquimans County Schools, [ am required by G.S. 115C-436 (c) to notify
the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners that a report has been provided to Perguimans County
Schools by the Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement System (TSERS).

‘The TSERS Contribution-Based Benefit Cap Report, dated April 16, 2020, estimates there is one {1}
employee of Perquimans County Schools who: (1} is most likely to require an additional employer
contribution should the emploves retire in the following 12 months; {2) may be eligibie to retire in the

next 13 months; and, (3) have an annual salary of $95,000 or greater based on the employee’s most
recent annual benefits statement.

Notsbly, TSERS has prepared this report utilizing a statutory formula that assists TSERS in
determining the likelihood that the retirement allowance of 2 member might exceed the contribution-
based benefit cap (CBBC). The report does not, however, consider relevant variables that ultimately
determine the actual employer's retirement contribution, such as: an employee’s discretionary
paiticipation in a particular financial plan; whether the member will actually retire in the next 13
months; the member’s average final compensation and age at retirement; membership service; whether
the member will become employed by another NC schoo! systemn prior to retirement; and other factors.

The actual employer retirement contribution will vary depending on the relevant facts and
circumstances at the effective date of each employee’s retirement.

This letter fulfills the reporting obligations to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners as
stated in G.S8. 115C-436(c).

Sincerely,

Vir & PlovQ

Rube F. Blanchard
Finance Director

CC: Tanya Turner, Superintendent
Dr. Anne White, Chair, Perquimans County Board of Education

Prione 252, 424 5741 » Fox 252,426 4913 « www poschoois.ong



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



PLAT REVIEW LOG - PERQIINVANS COUNTY

Jror

335-00928

TONY WEBE PO BOX 381 EDENTON, NC 27932 (252) 482-3006

SURVEYOR'S NAME SURVEYOR'S PHONE # DATE IN APPROVAL
PLAT TITLE ADDRESS DATE OUT YES/MNQ COMMENTS
JOSIAM WERBR X 4-3-2020 X RECOMBINATION PLAT ,08AC CONVEYED
'RALPH &COLLEEN MILLER | 0 4 0065-00728 FROM 4-0065-0072 7T
PALIL J TOTI X 4-6-2020 X BOUNDRY & RECOMBINATION SURVEY
TADAM LASSITER | e 1-011-0040/1-0011-004A 777
RACKLEY LAND SURVEY X 4-8-2020 X EXEMPT SUBDIVISIOIN 1-0008-0001
e e P
TONY WEBB X 4-9-2020 X RECOMBINATION PLAT PARCELS
'LAIRD & TONI FENTRESS | [T T T 5 D040°0270-W & 5-0051-021AW
J H MILLER X 4-8-2020 X SUBDIVISHON PLAT FOR 1-0017-0045 &
MARK BAKER T 1-0017-0046-68.06AC & 8.81AC
J H MILLER X 4-23-2020 X RECOMBINATION SURVEY FOR LOTS
TMAURICERKAREN MANLEY | Y 8, 20830 SECTION B HOUIDAY TSLAND T
MARK PRUDEN X 4-24-2020 X SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR 1-0011-0060
PERCY L WINSLOW T T T T T T T T CREATES 26.04 ACRES PARCEL T
JOSIAH WEBB X 4-27-2020 X RECOMBINATION PLAT 2.3AC PORTION OF
JOSHUA SKINNER 7 | 5-0051-010C BEING MERGED W 5-0051-00108
BISSELL J H MILLER JR MCKIM & CREED ROBEY SCOTT TEMPLE
PO BOX 1068 166 COTTONWOOD DRIVE $04 | ELIZABETH ST STE | 150 US HWY 158 W EAST PO BOX 422
KITTY HAWK, NC 27949 HERTFORD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27907
(252) 261-3266 339-6832 338-2929 335-1888 330-4016
BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE JORDAN MARK PRUDEN GLORIA ROGERS 8L CARDWELL SURVEYING
PAUL ] TOTI 402 SIGN PINE ROAD 146 OAK GROVE ROAD 215 B STREET 1206 FRANCIS STREET
131 MAIN STREET TYNER, NC 27980 EDENTON, NC 27932 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
GATESVILLE, NC 27909 221-4795 482-7804 338-1415/333-8781 338-6328
357-1581
CHARLES E BROWN, 111 PAT MCDOWELL RACKLEY LAND SURVEYING SAUNDERS SURVEYING TIMMONS GROUP
2005 JOHNSON ROAD PO BOX 391 1015 MACEY JO CT 510 AVENUE ROAD 1805 W CITY DR UNITE
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27309 BLACK MOUNTAIN, NC 28711 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
338-4161 (252)679-7670 (828) 669-2777 (252) 621-5030

AP0

T-4HA

T 98eg4



F i1 1 VIikLVY LWAJ

T ElILLW HVIMMINNAT WA LHINE T

SURVEYOR’S NAME SURVEYOR'S PHONE # [ DATEIN | APPROVAL
PLAT TITLE ADDRESS DATE OUT YES/NO COMMENTS

PAUL J TOTI X 4-29-2020 | X SUBDIVISION FOR PARCEL 4-0036-0124F
BRITT & STEPHANIE ' T T T T T T T T T T  CREATING B.OBIAC PARCEL T

MONTGOMERY

BISSELL THMILLER IR MCKIM & CREED ROBEY SCOTTTEMPLE

PO BOX 1068 166 COTTONWOQOD PRIVE 504 E ELIZABETH ST STE | 159 US HWY 158 W EAST POBOX 422

KITTY HAWE, NC 27949 HERTFORD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZARETH CITY, NC 27907
{252} 2613266 3396032 338-2929 335-1888 330-4016

BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE JORDAN MARK FRUDEN GLORIA ROGERS SL CARDWELL SURVEYING
PAUL J TOTI 402 SIGN PINE ROAD 146 OAK GROVE ROAD 2153 B STREET 1206 FRANCIS STREET

131 MAIN STREET TYNER, NC 27980 EDENTOMN, NC 27932 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
GATESVILLE, NC 27909 221-4793 482-7804 338-1415/333-87581 J3R-6328
31571581
CHARLES E BROWN, III PAT MCDOWELL RACKLEY LAND SURVEYING SAUNDERS SURVEYING TIMMONS GROUP

A MACEY JOCT 510 AVENUE ROAD 1805 WCITY DR UNITE

2005 JOHNSON ROAD

PO BOX 391

s/8H0N0

T-¥HG

7 3Bed



PLAT REVIEW L.OG - PERQUIMANS COUNTY

m G'xil

SURVEYOR'S NAME SURVEYOR'S PHONE # | DATE IN | APPROVAL
PLAT TITLE ADDRESS DATE OUT | VES/NO COMMENTS
JH MILLER X 5-6-2020 X SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR PARCEL#
(WILLIAM WELCH T T T T e 0038-00088 4A1 -~ 4-A2
TONY WEBB X 5-8-2020 X RECOMBINATION & MINOR SUBDIVISION
'WILLIAM&ROBERTA HEATH | 1.0076-0001 & 4-0075-0004A
MARK PRUDEN X 5-13-2020 EXCEPTION TO COUNTY SUBDIVISION
GARLAND & CYNTHIA | 0068-0007A 55.92 ACRES
JENNINGS
MARK PRUDEN X 5-13-2020 EXCEPTION TO COUNTY SUBDIVISION PARENT
'DAVID & HOPE SWINNEY | B ARCEL 2-0068-0007A PULLING OUT 10,62 ACT
S.. CARDWELL X 5-15-2020 EXISTING PARCEL OF LAND
'NICOLAS LEE FORBES | e L B08 6500 TC T
TONY WEBB X 5-22-2020 RECOMBINATION PLAT TAKING 4.21AC FROM
CTHE BELVIDERE CHAPPEL | [ 1-0021-0011 & ADDING TO 1-0021-0011A
HILL VOLUNTEER FIRE
DEPT
RISSELL JHMILLER IR MCKIM & CREED ROBEY SCOTT TEMPLE
PO BOX 1068 166 COTTONWOOD DRIVE 504 E ELIZABETH 8T 8TE 1 159 US HWY 158 W EAST PO BOX 422
KITTY HAWEK, NC 27949 HERTFORD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27809 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27907
{252) 261-3266 339-6932 338-2929 3351888 330-4016
BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE JORDAN MARK PRUDEN GLORIA ROGERS SL CARDWELL SURVEYING
PAUL J TOTI 402 SIGN PINE ROAD 146 OAK GROVE ROAD 213 B STREET 1206 FRANCIS 8TRERT
131 MAIN STREET TYNER, NC 27980 EDENTON, NC 27932 CAMDEN, NC 2792] ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27508
GATESVILLE, NC 27902 2214795 482-7804 338-1415/333.8781 338-6328

EEnn

T-HHO

€ aded



FiLA1 HEVIEW LOG - FERWQUURWANS GUHNT Y

357-1581

CHARLES E BROWN, 111 PAT MCDOWELL

2003 JOHNSON ROAD PO BOX 35]

ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
335-00928 338-4161

TONY WEBB PO BOX 381 EDENTON, NC 27932 (252) 452-3066

RACKLEY LAND SURVEYING

15 MACEY IO CT
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
(252)679-7670

SAUNDERS SURVEYING

510 AVENLIE ROAD

BLACK MOUNTAIN, NC 28711
(828) 6632777

TIMMONS GROUP

1805 W CITY DR UNIT E

ELIZABETH CITY,

(252) 6213030

NC 27909

5NN

I-#¥HQ

+ adey4



Board of Commissioners:

Finance Officar;

1 wish b roprord that duking May 2020 | received the Tallowing femds which were duly deposited in the County's depasitory on the dates and in the mrounts 85 shown;

PERCUIMANS COUNTY
OFFIGIAL REPORT

Date; May 2020

BUILDING ELECTRICAL PLUMBING INSULATION MECHANICAL MOBILE BTATE TOTAL
DATE | PERMITS PERMITS PERMITS PERMITS PERMITS HOME TAX MISC DEPOSITED
51172020 160 $150
5/2/2020 30
ETRI2020 0
5472020 s124 110 S254
562020 £30 530
S/G12040 £0
5772020 50
5/8/2020]  $&0 575 5125
LRI 50
5/10/2020 50
5i11/2020 $60 60
51217000 $110 $110
S/M13/2020 2907 530 $£1865 $H0 $55 51,237
5114/2020]  $a086 §798 1,011
B15/2020 £55 $65
/162020 50
51772080 50
5/18/2020] 5170 5170
51572020 $55 $55
5/20/2020/ $2,560 $50 $2,610
572112020 350 5211 $110 371
51222020 50
512312020 £0
5/24/2020] 50
5/25/2020] 50
Sfa6/2020}] 50
5ia7i200 g0
B(28/2020 30
5/20/2020 50
5/30/2020 30
Sia/z020) $0
TOTAL || $4,127 $096 §5635 $100 $385 50 $0 §75 $6.218

Signed:

Building Inspector

Z-HHO

T afeq



. . MAY 2020 } v
SN vt .. T LTl e e P 2 o T s ARy s I i R B 1 e I
l 4 Loa0w s itwood
. - - S
Fg e o P L] .
. . %, . 4m00 £ abunod
§ Spfonoe 5_._ Apgos $ 0270000 |
] 5000 - ) 0000 |
" e $ 1,000,860 9 1,000.00
ST S 5 513000 1%, 1512000
A0 8 _ soneo 4 isrhimo . 5 kLA
e s eae &, 10,0000 3 ninoo
v — K Fonmunssarmusmas
i i BEItH P E -
. i 5 u
" b d i, _F0.875.00 |5 600,00 4 z10r5m0 |
o g, gu— 5§ S57eL0 % SATRE0 |
LR YL - . 4 assonn) £ S5O0
o 4 1400000 o 4 o700 3 25Hdoo0
e L]
ry el a1 El .
" ’ i -
] 2
. L -
& .
s - it s E =
I ' e an, H -
f 4 sopoonmnld - 5. |5 BIB0M0M0 |5 - I3 - 13 apenon|s s )5 s LS enrmana )5 - 1% el B EAROOD | 8 - s = B G [ 5 - [&- |4 CO TN - - L - 14 7eyssrog |

Z-8Hd

z aded



DHR-3

BIEf2020 - 57232020

Total Records: 4

Fage:iof i

40 5/22/2020]{Erle Solesbee jOpen unsafe 118
residence HAYWOOD
SMITH RD
: 39 5/22/2020]Erle Solesbee [Open solid waste  [221
WHITEHAT
RD
38  5/22/2020iErle Solesbee {Open junk 207 UNION
vehicle/AMH {HALL RD
37 5/18/2020!Erie Solesbee {Open Junk vehicles |233 JACOCKS
LN

Page 1

5/22j2020



DHR-4 - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phone: {252) £26-7010

Post Office Box 7 {252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27044 Fax: (252)426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

32612020

Re: Agenda Packet information

To: County Commissioners

From: Bill Jennings
Tax Administrator

County Commissioners:

The Board of Equalization and Review will naed to reconvene at the June 1% meeting.
Everyone except Commissioner Jones, who was absent at the last meeting, has signed the
Qath of Office.

I have no scheduled appointments and expect the 2020 Board of Equafization to adjourn at
the meeting,

Bifl lenglings
Tax Administrator
Perquimans County

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which fo live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



DHR-5 - Page 1

107 M. Front Sireet
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27044

Phone: (252) 426-7010
(252) 426-5564
Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- May 2020

GARNISHMENTS: $1,848.39

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $24,229 .77

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Pubic Hearing Ad
	Parent to Child Subdivision - William & Earnestine Howell
	Minute Approvals
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendments
	JCPC Documentation
	Board Reappointments/Resignations
	FY 2019-2020 Budget Ordinance Correction
	Planning Item Action - Parent to Child Subdivision - William & Earnestene Howell
	ARHS Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution
	Renewal of Debris Removal & Monitoring contracts
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports

